
1



2



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 

OF  

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

    § 

COUNTY OF HAYS  § 

 

 A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and 

Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 10:30 a.m. on January 23, 2025 at Willatt & 

Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice 

duly given in accordance with law.   

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

 The meeting was called to order. 

 

 2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS 

  

 A roll call of the Directors was taken.  The Directors present were: 

 

  Dennis B. Daniel – President 

  John Genter – Vice President 

  Gary Grass – Secretary 

  Mark Olson - Assistant Secretary 

  Eric Hart – Assistant Secretary 

      

 thus, constituting a quorum.  All Directors were present. 

 

 Also present at the meeting were Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt & 

Flickinger, PLLC and Bryce Canady with Murfee Engineering Company.    

 

 Attending via Zoom was Bill Flickinger with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC. 

 

 Interviewees included:  Dragan Sonnier, ElizaBeth Reeves, Todd Burrer, Gerald Connell, 

Michael Gonzales and Curtis Jeffrey with Inframark and Lonnie and Beth Wright and John Taylor 

with Municipal Operations & Consulting, LLC.    

 

 3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

 No public comments were made.  

 

 

 

3



-2- 
 

 4. ANY AND ALL ACTIONS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT TO FACILITATE 

INTERVIEWS AND SELECTION FOR THE DISTRICT’S OPERATION AND 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

 

 Client Services Manager ElizaBeth Reeves, along with President Todd Burrer, District 

Manager Dragan Sonnier and Operations Managers, Michael Gonzales, Gerald Connell and Curtis 

Jeffrey addressed the Board.  Inframark currently has 805 employees and has provided service to 

Reunion Ranch for over 12 years.  Client Services Manager ElizaBeth Reeves asked about the 

decision by the Board to review the operations contract at this time as it has been on the District’s 

agenda for the past two years.  Vice President John Genter stated when he came on the Board three 

years ago, a committee was formed to review the District’s contracts and he believes he has the 

experience now to begin reviewing the consultant contracts.  The Board and Inframark discussed 

the issues with operations and changes that Inframark will be implementing going forward.  

Inframark has added a meeting between the operators and the District Managers prior to the 

monthly board meetings so that the managers are up to date with the operations for each district.  

President Todd Burrer advised that this will allow for a much more unified monthly presentation 

by the District Managers.  All parties discussed the operations of the bar screen and belt press and 

Inframark has made a decision to include the operation of the belt press in the District’s base fee.  

After the detailed discussion of all matters, President Todd Burrer understands the Board’s 

frustration with operations and the related costs.  Inframark thanked the Board for reviewing the 

proposal and its consideration going forward.  The Board thanked Inframark as well for the upfront 

discussion and presentation.  At this time, all Inframark representatives left the meeting. 

 

 Lonnie and Beth Wright and John Taylor of Municipal Operations & Consulting, LLC 

(“MOC”) entered the meeting and introduced themselves to the Board.  

 

 Lonnie and Beth Wright made a presentation to the Board on their company and 

experience.  MOC has been around for 22 years and pride themselves as a “mom and pop” 

company by being attentive to their clients and having a “hands on” attitude.  About five (5) years 

ago, they expanded their business from Houston to the central Texas area.  MOC offices near the 

District at Belterra.  MOC has nine clients in the area and three of those clients are located in Hays 

County.  MOC representatives have toured the District and its facilities.  The Board asked MOC 

to share what they identified throughout the District.  The Board and MOC discussed various 

District matters and MOC’s staffing structure.  Both parties thanked each other for this 

opportunity.     

  

 After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion.  

 

 Motion:  Authorize Contractors Review Committee to continue negotiations with 

Municipal Operations & Consulting, LLC.   

 

Motion by: President Dennis Daniel 

  Second by: Secretary Gary Grass 

  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

4



-3- 
 

 

 5. ADJOURN 

 

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting.  

 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Dennis B. Daniel, President 

       Reunion Ranch WCID 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Gary Grass, Secretary 

Reunion Ranch WCID 

 

[SEAL] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1\ReunionRanch\minutes\01-23-25-SM1 

2/5/25 

5



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 

OF  

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

STATE OF TEXAS  § 

    § 

COUNTY OF HAYS  § 

 

 A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and 

Improvement District, open to the public, was held at 3:00 p.m. on January 23, 2025 at Willatt & 

Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice 

duly given in accordance with law.   

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

 The meeting was called to order. 

 

 2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS 

  

 A roll call of the Directors was taken.  The Directors present were: 

 

  Dennis B. Daniel – President 

  John Genter – Vice President 

  Gary Grass – Secretary 

  Mark Olson - Assistant Secretary 

  Eric Hart – Assistant Secretary 

      

 thus, constituting a quorum.  All Directors were present. 

 

 Also present at the meeting were Hunter Hudson and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt & 

Flickinger, PLLC, Dragan Sonnier and ElizaBeth Reeves with Inframark and Chris Rosales with 

Murfee Engineering Company. 

 

 Attending via Zoom were Bill Flickinger with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Allen Douthitt 

with Bott & Douthitt, PLLC and Laura Jones and Rebecca McAnally with Maxwell Locke & 

Ritter.   

 

 3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

 No public comments were made.  

 

 4. §49.063(c), TEXAS WATER CODE; ANNUAL NOTICE REQUIREMENT FOR 

DISTRICTS THAT HOLD MEETINGS OUTSIDE OF THE DISTRICT   

 

 Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that this notice is put on the first agenda of each year.  

No action is required, it is a notice requirement only.  If a petition is filed with the TCEQ, the 

6



-2- 
 

Board of Directors would then consider it.  President Dennis Daniel noted that if residents wish 

for the Board to meet within the District, the Board will consider it and if it is not possible, then 

the  Board can consider meeting within 10 miles of the District boundary.  Currently, the Board 

records its meetings via Zoom so to be accessible to residents.     

  

 5. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS 

 

 President Dennis Daniel had revisions to the minutes.  After discussion, he entertained a 

motion. 

 

  Motion:  Approve the December 17, 2024 meeting minutes as revised. 

 

Motion by: Assistant Secretary Mark Olson 

  Second by: Vice President John Genter 

  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 6. UPDATES REGARDING REUNION RANCH HOA MATTERS 

 

 President Dennis Daniel noted that an HOA representative is not available.  Vice President 

John Genter had nothing to add.   

 

 7. ANNUAL AUDIT SUBMITTED BY MAXWELL LOCKE & RITTER 

 

 President Dennis Daniel asked Laura Jones to provide a brief presentation of the audit and 

will then ask the District’s Finance, Budget & Audit committee if they have any comments or 

concerns before Board discussion is had. 

 

 Laura Jones addressed the Board and gave an overview of the District’s audit.  There were 

no significant changes from last year.  The District was given a clean, unmodified opinion, which 

is the highest level given.  There was discussion of the District’s fund balance, capital funds and 

long-term debt that includes the bond information.  There was a positive variance in the District’s 

fund balance.  The District’s taxes were 99.3% collected and the health of the District is in great 

shape.  Laura Jones discussed the required governance communications and advised there were no 

difficulties or disagreements with management in preparing the audit and thanked Bott & Douthitt, 

PLLC for their continued work. 

 

 The District’s Finance, Budget & Audit committee stated they have reviewed the draft 

audit and had no issues or concerns.  Vice President John Genter noticed the District’s tax 

collection was trending a bit lower than past years and stated that the District should keep an eye 

on it.  There was discussion of the ability of deferring taxes or residents being on payment plans, 

which could account for the lower collection figure.  Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt will take a look 

at the information that Hays County provides on tax collections/delinquencies.  Bookkeeper Allen 

Douthitt thanked Maxwell Locke & Ritter as well and the Board thanked both Maxwell Locke & 

Ritter and Bott & Douthitt, PLLC once again for all their efforts on the District’s annual audit.   

 

 

7



-3- 
 

     

 

 After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. 

 

  Motion:  Approve the District’s audit and authorize the execution and filing of the 

Annual Filing Affidavit.  

 

Motion by: Secretary Gary Grass 

  Second by: Assistant Secretary Eric Hart 

  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 8. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION FOR 

PAYMENTS OF BILLS 

 

 Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt reported that he met with the Finance, Budget & Audit 

committee yesterday in preparation for his absence today.  However, he was able to attend today’s 

meeting so he will go through the financials with the Board.  This reporting period goes through 

November.  There was discussion of the sewer maintenance and engineering variances.  Some of 

the engineering will need to be re-categorized due to the 210 irrigation project.  Bookkeeper Allen 

Douthitt stated that he went through the Inframark work orders and Manager Dragan Sonnier will 

provide additional detail on the charges.  Manager Dragan Sonnier provided a report to the 

Finance, Budget & Audit committee for review.  He is still working on some of those details and 

will continue to work with the committee.  President Dennis Daniel discussed the all of the 

overages.  Manager ElizaBeth Reeves stated that Inframark will review the line items and be sure 

that all costs are coded correctly and will do a better job of communicating to the District’s 

bookkeeper on coding Inframark’s items.  Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt reported on the District’s 

tax levy.  The values held up and came in a bit higher than what the District used during its 

budget/tax rate adoption, so that is good news.   

 

 Assistant Secretary Eric Hart noted that the Finance, Budget & Audit committee has not 

yet been able to review the December invoice from Inframark and that payment is scheduled to be 

considered today.  That invoice will be held back pending committee review.     

 

 After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained the following motion. 

 

 Motion:  Approve the District’s financials and authorize payment of vendor invoices, 

per diems and authorize six (6) fund transfers as discussed, except for payment to the LCRA, 

and including delegation to the Finance, Budget & Audit committee to review and approve 

the December invoice from Inframark. 

 

 Secretary Gary Grass asked about a timeframe for review of the December invoice so that 

it does not back up Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt’s schedule.  Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt stated that 

Inframark’s December invoice payment is a separate check so Bott & Douthitt can hold the check 

until the committee greenlights the payment.  The committee and Inframark will set a meeting up 

next week to review the charges.   

 

8



-4- 
 

Motion by: President Dennis Daniel 

  Second by: Secretary Gary Grass 

  The motion carried unanimously.  

 

 Vice  President John Genter entertained the following motion: 

 

 Motion:  Ratify and confirm payment to the LCRA as previously approved by 

Secretary Gary Grass. 

 

  Motion by:   Secretary Gary Grass 

  Second by: Assistant Secretary Eric Hart 

  President Dennis Daniel abstained.  The motion carried.   

 

 9. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD 

   a. Requests for common area modifications  

   b. Variances to Drought Contingency Plan requirements 

   c. Amendment to Rate Order 

   c. Overall plan to improve wastewater plant efficiency and effluent 

irrigation 

   d. Contract for Phase II of effluent irrigation improvements 

   e. Enforcement of drought, erosion control and pool restrictions 

   f. Committee Reports 

     i. Communications 

     ii. Operations 

     iii. Land Use & Water Quality 

     iv. Finance, Budget & Audit 

     v. Water Conservation & Drought Management 

     vi. Contractors’ Review 
 

 Items 9a & b were not discussed.  

 

 Item 9c relating to the District’s Rate Order was discussed by Assistant Secretary Eric 

Hart.  He reported that it was a minor change regarding the returned check fee from $25 to $30 

and a new effective date.  Attorney Bill Flickinger further discussed the change and noted it 

conflicted with another statement in the Rate Order, so a complete sentence was removed that 

showed the $25 amount.   

 

 President Dennis Daniel entertained the following motion: 

 

 Motion:  Approve the amended Rate Order as presented. 

 

  Motion by:   Secretary Gary Grass 

  Second by: Assistant Secretary Eric Hart 

  The motion carried unanimously.   

     

9



-5- 
 

 Engineer Chris Rosales reported on Item 9d.  The pump skid should be delivered any day 

and Inframark is prepared for delivery of the skid.  Engineer Chris Rosales stated that Phase I was 

sent out for bid.  This will be the portion for the skid connecting to the irrigation line.  Phase II is 

in construction now.  The same contractor for Phase II has expressed an interest in bidding the 

contract for Phase I, which will be very convenient.  Engineer Chris Rosales stated that they have 

engaged a SCADA contractor on the programming portion of the project.  Vice President John 

Genter asked if the goal is still to have the project online by the end of Q1.  It was advised that is 

the goal, especially if the same contractor will be working on both phases.  President Dennis Daniel 

reported that Malone/Wheeler is finishing up design of the 210 irrigation line improvements.   

 

 President Dennis Daniel stated that Item 9e on enforcement of drought, erosion control 

and pool restrictions will be deferred until February/March.   

 

  The Board then discussed their committee reports.   

 

 Assistant Secretary Mark Olson reported on District communications.  A grinder pump 

email was sent out, along with a mailed notice to the residents that have grinder pumps.  Inframark 

also sent out a notice on the unauthorized trail construction.  The HOA sent out a notice as well.  

President Dennis Daniel asked about the action done to clean it up.  Assistant Secretary Mark 

Olson reported on Inframark’s efforts to remove the salt that was put down to kill the grass and 

the equipment that was on site.  Inframark left written correspondence in the area asking the owner 

of the equipment/material to contact Inframark.  As of today, there has been no contact. Attorney 

Bill Flickinger advised that due to the equipment having some value, it will need to be held for at 

least 30 days before being declared abandoned.  A plan for disposal will be sent to the Land Use 

& Water Quality committee for consideration.  The Board thanked Inframark for its prompt 

response to this situation.  The Board discussed communicating the cost of cleaning up this 

unauthorized trail construction and the fact that the costs get absorbed through the water bills for 

all to pay.  Assistant Secretary Mark Olson informed the Board that branches were cut and piled 

up along the trail, which creates a fire hazard for the HOA’s firewise committee to deal with.  The 

follow-up correspondence will be sent out by both Inframark and the HOA so to reach as many 

homeowners as possible.  Manager Dragan Sonnier will provide the clean-up cost to Assistant 

Secretary Mark Olson so that it can be included in the correspondence.   

 

 President Dennis Daniel stated that he provided an updated LCRA chart on lake total 

combined storage projections in the agenda package.  If there is not enough rain soon, it is likely 

that the LCRA will move to Stage 2 watering restrictions.  Assistant Secretary Mark Olson asked 

that Inframark locate the Stage 2 signage and be ready to erect them within the District at the 

appropriate time.        

 

 10. ENGINEER’S REPORT AND REQUESTED APPROVALS  

   a. Operational – Water, Wastewater, Water Quality and Drainage Plant 

   b. Utility Data Trends Analysis 

   c. Emergency Management Plan(s) 

   e. Long-term Improvements and Asset Management  

   f. Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts 

   g. Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts 

10



-6- 
 

 

 Engineer Chris Rosales discussed the report as included in the agenda package.   

 

 The Distirct’s TLAP permit should be received in February or March.  The no discharge 

permit allows for effluent irrigation.  President Dennis Daniel thanked Murfee Engineering for 

pushing for the 10-year renewal, which was approved.   

 

 In regard to the dewatering issue, PWTech technical support will be hosting an onsite 

training on the systems capabilities and its ability to achieve the desired automation.   

 

 A tour of the WWTP was held for Assistant Secretaries Mark Olson and Eric Hart which 

appeared to be informative.  A few takeaways included a loose railing, which was passed along to 

Inframark and that there was no internet connection at the facility.  This may be something that 

the District should reconsider.  Manager ElizaBeth Reeves noted that most operators are using data 

from their iPads but an internet connection may be something to explore.   

 

 The water usage and flows are typical at this time.  The BOD and turbidity levels have 

decreased.   

 

 The emergency management plan will be deferred for a month or so. 

 

 There was discussion of smart meters being added to the capital projects plan for planning 

purposes only.  President Dennis Daniel discussed the age of the current mechanical meters.   

  

    11. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT AND REQUESTED 

APPROVALS 

 a. Administrative 

 b. Improvement of wastewater treatment plant operations 

 c. Wastewater treatment plant and effluent subsurface irrigation 

 d. Wastewater collection system 

 e. Water distribution system 

 f. Stormwater conveyance and pond maintenance 

 g. Customer matters, complaints, reports and updates 

 h. Customer billing and delinquencies; charges to builders 

 i. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, 

replacements, operations improvements and maintenance 

   

 Manager Dragan Sonnier discussed the manager’s report as included in the agenda 

package. 

 

 There was minor fence repairs made at the WWTP.  There was an issue identified at Lift 

Station #2 with excessive pump run times and recurring high-level alarms.  Inframark determined 

that the issue was caused by a blown fuse in the control panel.  The fuse and alternator were 

replaced and normal operation was restored.   

 

 Water accountability was 98.11%.   

11



-7- 
 

 It was reported that the quarterly outfall inspections fell off Inframark’s radar but have 

been put back on schedule.  The inspection report has been included for review.  Some of the 

maintenance items were due to sediment runoff.  President Dennis Daniel advised that this is an 

opportunity to educate the residents of the costs that are incurred due to sediment and erosion 

runoff.  The bridge nearest FM 1826 which is usually dry has some very large trees growing in the 

flow path.  Manager Dragan Sonnier will check it out and include it in the inspection report.  The 

other bridge over Bear Creek should be inspected as well.  Assistant Secretary Mark Olson asked 

about Zane Furr’s responsibilities within the District. Manager Dragan Sonnier advised that he 

mows around the ponds and provides the annual reseeding.     

 

 Manager ElizaBeth Reeves reported on a homeowner who is disputing their high water 

bill and usage.  The homeowner reached out to Inframark by telephone on January 17th and then 

followed-up with an email to Inframark disputing the water bill.  A work order was generated and 

Inframark went out and checked the meter.  Information indicated that summer consumption was 

normal.  Back in October, there was a high read and Inframark went out at that time and verified 

the meter which appeared accurate so a bill was sent out.  The homeowner reported that their 

swimming pool was filled in October.  The homeowner provided a partial payment made on the 

account.  The next couple of bills showed reduced water usage.  The historical data for this resident 

appears to be around the same year to year, give or take.  Inframark will communicate with the 

resident.  Since the consumption has gone down, there does not appear to be a leak.  However, if 

there is/was a leak, it could have been in the irrigation system, which was probably turned off 

during this time of year.  Once the irrigation system is turned back on, it is possible that a leak 

could appear.       

      

  12. ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUESTED ACTIONS  

 

 Attorney Bill Flickinger had nothing to report.    

 

 13. ADJOURN 

 

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting at 4:20 p.m.  

 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Dennis B. Daniel, President 

       Reunion Ranch WCID 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Gary Grass, Secretary 

Reunion Ranch WCID 

[SEAL] 
1\ReunionRanch\minutes\01-23-25-SM2 

2/11/25 

12



 

 

 

● Motion to approve District financials and authorize payment of 

vendor invoices, per diems and fund transfers as discussed, except 

for payment to the LCRA.  (All directors including Dennis Daniel 

can vote on this motion). 

 

 

● Motion to ratify and confirm payment to the LCRA as previously 

approved by Secretary Gary Grass.  (Dennis Daniel needs to abstain 

from voting on this motion). 

13



   

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. 
 

Accounting Report 
 

February 18, 2025 
 

 
 

 Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures. 
 

 Action Items: 
 

 Approve director and vendor payments. 
 Approve fund transfers. 
 Ratify bond payments: 

 
 Series 2015 $  54,425.00 
 Series 2016     58,965.63 
 Series 2017     79,359.38 
 Series 2018     83,253.13 
 Series 2019     58,206.25 
 Series 2020     79,712.50 

o Total $413,921.89   
 

 Review December 31, 2024 Financial Statements  

1 of 74 14



S
u

M
T

u
W

T
h

F
S

a
S

u
M

T
u

W
T

h
F

S
a

S
u

M
T

u
W

T
h

F
S

a
Ja

n
 2

1
B

o
a

rd
 M

e
e

tin
g

1
2

3
4

1
1

F
e

b
 1

5
B

o
n

d
 P

a
ym

e
n
ts

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
F

e
b

 1
8

B
o

a
rd

 M
e
e

tin
g

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3
1

4
1

5
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

S
u

M
T

u
W

T
h

F
S

a
S

u
M

T
u

W
T

h
F

S
a

S
u

M
T

u
W

T
h

F
S

a

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

6
7

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

4
5

6
7

8
9

1
0

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

2
9

3
0

S
u

M
T

u
W

T
h

F
S

a
S

u
M

T
u

W
T

h
F

S
a

S
u

M
T

u
W

T
h

F
S

a

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
1

2
3

4
5

6

6
7

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
7

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

S
u

M
T

u
W

T
h

F
S

a
S

u
M

T
u

W
T

h
F

S
a

S
u

M
T

u
W

T
h

F
S

a

1
2

3
4

1
1

2
3

4
5

6

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2
1

3
1

4
1

5
1

4
1

5
1

6
1

7
1

8
1

9
2

0

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

{4
2
}

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

3
0

O
c
to
b
e
r

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r

J
u
n
e

A
p
ri
l

J
u
ly

A
u
g
u
s
t

M
a
y

2
0

2
5

J
a
n
u
a
ry

F
e
b
ru
a
ry

M
a
rc
h

N
o

te
s

R
e
u

n
io

n
 R

a
n

c
h

 W
C

I
D

2 of 74 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cash Activity Report 
 

3 of 74 16



O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
B

o
o

k
k
e
e
p

e
r'

s
A

c
c
o

u
n

t
A

c
c
o

u
n

t

8
8

,3
0

2
.9

1
$

  
  

  
  

1
8

,2
2

8
.8

2
$

  
  

  
  

(
1

4
,4

4
3

.7
7

)
  

  
  

  
(
5

,0
3

1
.2

1
)

  
  

  
  

  

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

t 
Ja

n
u
a
ry

 2
1
, 

2
0
2
5
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

T
o
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

(9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

D
e
p
o
s
it

S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e

7
5
,5

5
6
.2

3
  

  
  

  
 

S
u
b
to

ta
l 
- 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

(1
4
,4

4
3
.7

7
)

  
  

  
  

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
A
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

t 
Ja

n
u
a
ry

 2
1
, 

2
0
2
5
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti
n
g

F
ro

m
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

2
5
4
,9

3
4
.6

3
  

  
  

 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s
C
h
e
c
k
s
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

t 
Ja

n
u
a
ry

 2
1
, 

2
0
2
5
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

(2
4
9
,2

6
8
.1

7
)

  
  

  

U
n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

P
a
y
ro

ll
 T

a
x
e
s
 -

 F
o
u
rt

h
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2
0
2
4

(6
0
8
.6

6
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

D
S
H

S
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
a
b

L
a
b
 F

e
e
s
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
4

(2
0
7
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
C
E
Q

R
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

- 
2
0
2
4

(5
,5

6
8
.3

8
)

  
  

  
  

  

A
T
&

T
T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
4

(4
4
5
.8

7
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

V
e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

W
ir
e
le

s
s
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(5
4
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

L
C
R

A
R

a
w

 W
a
te

r/
M

o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(3
,7

1
4
.9

1
)

  
  

  
  

  

T
e
x
a
s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
S
y
s
te

m
T
ra

s
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(9
8
.8

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(5
,0

3
1
.2

1
)

  
  

  
  

  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(
1

2
2

,5
4

3
.6

5
)

  
  

  

V
e
n

d
o

r
M

e
m

o
A

m
o

u
n

t

A
q
u
a
ti
c
 F

e
a
tu

re
s
 I

n
c

P
o
n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(1
,1

0
5
.7

5
)

  
  

  
  

  

B
o
tt

 &
 D

o
u
th

it
t,

 P
L
L
C

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(5
,0

1
7
.0

3
)

  
  

  
  

  

D
y
n
a
m

ic
 P

u
m

p
 S

y
s
te

m
s

D
o
w

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 

- 
T
ig

e
rf

lo
w

 P
a
c
k
a
g
e
 B

o
o
s
te

r 
P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

(1
0
,5

8
9
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

M
a
lo

n
e
 W

h
e
e
le

r 
In

c
2
1
0
 I

rr
ig

a
ti
o
n
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(2
6
0
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

M
a
x
w

e
ll
 L

o
c
k
e
 &

 R
it
te

r
F
in

a
l 
B
il
li
n
g
 -

 F
Y
 2

0
2
4
 A

u
d
it

(1
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

M
u
rf

e
e
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(1
4
,2

9
0
.1

3
)

  
  

  
  

S
o
m

m
e
rs

 M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 +

 P
u
b
li
c
 R

e
la

ti
o
n
s

W
e
b
s
it
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(1
,0

2
0
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  

In
fr

a
m

a
rk

 L
L
C

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(3
5
,9

4
2
.7

1
)

  
  

  
  

W
e
s
t 

T
ra

v
is

 C
o
u
n
ty

 P
U

A
P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 W

a
te

r 
- 

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(2
1
,5

6
6
.1

1
)

  
  

  
  

W
il
la

tt
 &

 F
li
c
k
in

g
e
r

L
e
g
a
l 
F
e
e
s
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(1
4
,5

1
7
.9

2
)

  
  

  
  

Z
a
n
e
 F

u
rr

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

(3
,7

3
5
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s
(1

2
2
,5

4
3
.6

5
)

  
  

  

(
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
  

  
  

  
1

3
4

,3
4

6
.0

4
  

  
  

  

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
F
ro

m
 F

ir
s
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 t

o
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

(7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

  
  

  
  

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
F
ro

m
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 t

o
 F

ir
s
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 B

o
o
k
k
e
e
p
e
r'

s
1
2
2
,5

4
3
.6

5
  

  
  

 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
F
ro

m
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 t

o
 F

ir
s
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 B

o
o
k
k
e
e
p
e
r'

s
1
1
,8

0
2
.3

9
  

  
  

  
 6

4
,3

4
6
.0

4
  

  
  

  
 

3
,8

5
9

.1
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

S
u

b
s
e
q

u
e
n

t 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8

, 
2

0
2

5

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 A

p
p

ro
v
e
d

 a
t 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8

, 
2

0
2

5
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

R
e
c
o

n
c
il

e
d

 C
a
s
h

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 -

 D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

4

R
e
u

n
io

n
 R

a
n

c
h

 W
.C

.I
.D

.

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 t

o
 b

e
 A

p
p

ro
v
e
d

 a
t 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8

, 
2

0
2

5
 B

o
a
rd

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

 

E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 C

a
s
h

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8

, 
2

0
2

5

C
a
s
h

 A
c
ti

v
it

y
 R

e
p

o
rt

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
4

 -
 F

e
b

r
u

a
ry

 1
8

, 
2

0
2

5

F
ir

s
t 

C
it

iz
e
n

s

4 of 74 17



T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 t

o
 b

e
E
x
p

e
c
te

d

I
n

t e
re

s
t

B
a
la

n
c
e

S
u

b
to

ta
l

A
p

p
r o

v
e
d

B
a
la

n
c
e

R
a
te

s
1

2
/

3
1

/
2

0
2

4
R

e
c
e
ip

ts
D

is
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

ts
2

/
1

8
/

2
0

2
5

2
/
1

8
/

2
0

2
5

2
/
1

8
/

2
0

2
5

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F
u

n
d

 -

F
ir

s
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

0
.0

5
0
0
%

8
8
,3

0
2
.9

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
5
,5

5
6
.2

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
(9

0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
7
3
,8

5
9
.1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

(7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

 
(
1

)
3
,8

5
9
.1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

F
ir

s
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 -

 B
o
o
k
k
e
e
p
e
r'
s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

0
.0

5
0
0
%

1
8
,2

2
8
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
5
4
,9

3
4
.6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
(3

8
2
,5

0
9
.4

9
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
0
9
,3

4
6
.0

4
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

 
1
3
4
,3

4
6
.0

4
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
(
2

)
, 

(
3

)
2
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
B
a
n
k
 -

 L
o
c
k
b
o
x
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

1
.9

8
0
0
%

5
2
,4

2
7
.0

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

(2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
2
,4

2
7
.0

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  

(2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

 
(
4

)
1
2
,4

2
7
.0

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

T
e
x
P
o
o
l 
- 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

4
.3

5
2
2
%

2
,8

7
7
,1

4
4
.0

5
  
  
  
  
  

1
3
4
,4

7
3
.5

2
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
(2

5
4
,9

3
4
.6

3
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

5
6
,6

8
2
.9

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

1
8
6
,1

3
4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
(
1

)
,(

2
)
,(

3
)
,(

4
)
,(

5
)

2
,9

4
2
,8

1
6
.9

4
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
T
o

ta
l 
- 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F
u

n
d

3
,0

3
6

,1
0

2
.8

5
  
  
 

4
6

4
,9

6
4

.3
8

  
  
  
  

(
7

4
7

,4
4

4
.1

2
)

  
  
  
  

2
,7

5
3

,6
2

3
.1

1
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
3

0
,4

8
0

.0
4

  
  
  
  

2
,9

8
4

,1
0

3
.1

5
  
  
 

D
e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

u
n

d
 -

T
e
x
P
o
o
l 
- 

T
a
x

4
.3

5
2
2
%

6
4
0
,5

3
4
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

(6
4
,4

7
3
.5

2
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
5
7
6
,0

6
1
.3

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

 
(5

7
0
,4

8
0
.0

4
)

  
  
  
  
  
  

(
5

)
, 

(
6

)
5
,5

8
1
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

T
e
x
P
o
o
l 
- 

D
e
b
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e

4
.3

5
2
2
%

1
,2

7
7
,6

6
5
.7

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

1
7
,6

6
5
.7

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

3
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
(
6

)
1
,6

5
7
,6

6
5
.7

0
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
T
o

ta
l 
- 

D
e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

u
n

d
1

,9
1

8
,2

0
0

.5
2

  
  
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

(
6

4
,4

7
3

.5
2

)
  
  
  
  
  

1
,8

9
3

,7
2

7
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

(
2

3
0

,4
8

0
.0

4
)

  
  
  

1
,6

6
3

,2
4

6
.9

6
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
T
o

ta
l 
- 

A
ll
 F

u
n

d
s

4
,9

5
4

,3
0

3
.3

7
  
  
 

5
0

4
,9

6
4

.3
8

  
  
  
  

(
8

1
1

,9
1

7
.6

4
)

  
  
  
  

4
,6

4
7

,3
5

0
.1

1
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,6

4
7

,3
5

0
.1

1
  
  
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
L
e
tt

e
r 

I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

:
(1

) 
T
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
fu

n
d
s
 f
ro

m
 F

ir
s
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t:

 $
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
(2

) 
T
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
fu

n
d
s
 f
ro

m
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 F

ir
s
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 B

o
o
k
k
e
e
p
e
r'
s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t:

  
$
1
2
2
,5

4
3
.6

5
(3

) 
T
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
fu

n
d
s
 f
ro

m
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 F

ir
s
t 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
 B

o
o
k
k
e
e
p
e
r'
s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t:

  
$
1
1
,8

0
2
.3

9
(4

) 
T
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
fu

n
d
s
 f
ro

m
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
B
a
n
k
 L

o
c
k
b
o
x
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t:

 $
2
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
(5

) 
T
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
fu

n
d
s
 f
ro

m
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
T
a
x
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t:

 $
2
3
0
,4

8
0
.0

4
(6

) 
T
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
fu

n
d
s
 f
ro

m
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
T
a
x
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 T

e
x
P
o
o
l 
D

e
b
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t:

 $
3
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

S
u

b
s
e
q

u
e
n

t

R
e
u

n
io

n
 R

a
n

c
h

 W
.C

.I
.D

.
C

a
s
h

/
I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 R

e
p

o
rt

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

4
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8

, 
2

0
2

5

5 of 74 18



R
e

u
n

io
n

 R
a

n
c

h
 W

.C
.I
.D

.
S
C

H
E
D

U
LE

 O
F 

TE
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 I
N

V
E
S
TM

E
N

TS

O
c

to
b

e
r 

1
, 

2
0

2
4

 -
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
3

1
, 

2
0

2
4

IN
TE

R
E
S
T

IN
TE

R
E
S
T 

B
E
G

. 
B

K
 V

A
L

E
N

D
. 

B
K

 V
A

L
B

E
G

 M
K

T 
V

A
L

E
N

D
 M

K
T 

V
A

L
TR

A
D

E
M

A
TU

R
IT

Y
 

G
/L

FU
N

D
S

ID
E
N

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 

R
A

TE
1

0
/2

4
-1

2
/2

4
1

0
/1

/2
0

2
4

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

2
4

1
0

/1
/2

0
2

4
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

4
D

A
TE

D
A

TE
D

A
Y

S
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

G
E
N

E
R

A
L 

FU
N

D
:

Fi
rs

t 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
B

a
n

k

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

0
.0

5
0

0
%

1
1

.4
9

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
5

,4
1

7
.8

4
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

8
,3

0
2

.9
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

5
,4

1
7

.8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
8

,3
0

2
.9

1
  

  
  

  
 

 
1

0
0

0

Fi
rs

t 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
B

a
n

k

B
o

o
k
k
e

e
p

e
r's

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t
0

.0
5

0
0

%
5

.8
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
,5

9
2

.2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

,2
2

8
.8

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

,5
9

2
.2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

8
,2

2
8

.8
2

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
0

5

C
e

n
tr

a
l B

a
n

k

Lo
c

k
b

o
x 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t
1

.9
8

0
0

%
2

2
2

.6
1

  
  

  
  

3
7

,3
9

9
.5

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
2

,4
2

7
.0

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
,3

9
9

.5
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

2
,4

2
7

.0
7

  
  

  
  

 
1

1
1

0

Te
xP

o
o

l -
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

Te
xa

s 
Lo

c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
P

o
o

l
4

.4
7

6
9

%
3

4
,5

5
2

.0
8

  
 

2
,9

8
6

,2
5

7
.8

6
  

  
  

  
2

,8
7

7
,1

4
4

.0
5

  
  

  
  

2
,9

8
6

,2
5

7
.8

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,8
7

7
,1

4
4

.0
5

  
  

1
0

0
7

TO
TA

L 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

O
P

E
R

A
TI

N
G

 F
U

N
D

3
4

,7
9

2
.0

7
  

 
3

,1
3

6
,6

6
7

.4
6

  
  

  
 

3
,0

3
6

,1
0

2
.8

5
  

  
  

 
3

,1
3

6
,6

6
7

.4
6

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
,0

3
6

,1
0

2
.8

5
  

  

D
E
B

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E
 F

U
N

D
:

Te
xP

o
o

l -
 T

a
x 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t

Te
xa

s 
Lo

c
a

l G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
P

o
o

l
4

.4
7

6
9

%
3

1
9

.6
2

  
  

  
  

1
4

,2
8

3
.1

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
4

0
,5

3
4

.8
2

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
,2

8
3

.1
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

4
0

,5
3

4
.8

2
  

  
  

 
 

1
1

0
6

Te
xP

o
o

l -
 D

e
b

t 
Se

rv
ic

e

Te
xa

s 
Lo

c
a

l  G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
P

o
o

l
4

. 4
7

6
9

%
1

5
,1

2
7

.4
6

  
 

1
, 2

6
2

,5
3

8
.2

4
  

  
  

  
1

, 2
7

7
,6

6
5

.7
0

  
  

  
  

1
, 2

6
2

,5
3

8
.2

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

, 2
7

7
,6

6
5

.7
0

  
  

1
1

1
5

TO
TA

L 
D

E
B

T 
S
E
R

V
IC

E
 F

U
N

D
1

5
,4

4
7

.0
8

  
 

1
,2

7
6

,8
2

1
.3

9
  

  
  

 
1

,9
1

8
,2

0
0

.5
2

  
  

  
 

1
,2

7
6

,8
2

1
.3

9
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

,9
1

8
,2

0
0

.5
2

  
  

TO
TA

L 
A

LL
 F

U
N

D
S

5
0

,2
3

9
.1

5
4

,4
1

3
,4

8
8

.8
5

4
,9

5
4

,3
0

3
.3

7
4

,4
1

3
,4

8
8

.8
5

4
,9

5
4

,3
0

3
.3

7

 

Th
i s

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

 is
 in

 f
u

ll 
c

o
m

p
lia

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
st

ra
te

g
y
 a

s 
e

st
a

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 P
u

b
lic

 F
u

n
d

s 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
A

c
t 

(C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
4

5
9

, 
a

m
e

n
d

in
g

 C
h

a
p

te
r 

2
2

5
6

);
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s 
se

t 
fo

rt
h

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

D
is

tr
ic

t.

6 of 74 19



W
R

R
 (

R
e
u

n
io

n
 R

a
n

c
h

 W
C

ID
)

T
a

x
in

g
 U

n
it

 T
o

ta
ls

 (
IS

,M
O

,R
B

,S
A

)

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
B

e
g

. 
U

n
c

o
ll

e
c

te
d

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

A
d

ju
s

te
d

U
n

c
o

ll
e

c
te

d
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
s

P
&

I 
C

o
ll

e
c

te
d

C
re

d
it

s
 /

 D
is

c
o

u
n

ts
A

ll
o

w
e

d
A

tt
y

. 
F

e
e

C
o

ll
e

c
te

d
U

n
c

o
ll

e
c

te
d

B
a

la
n

c
e

2
0

0
6

 &
 p

ri
o

r
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

0
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

1
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

2
1

4
,2

7
2

.6
5

0
.0

0
4

,2
7

2
.6

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
7

2
.6

5
0

.0
0

2
0

2
2

1
1

,2
3

4
.0

8
0

.0
0

1
1

,2
3

4
.0

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,2

3
4
.0

8
0

.0
0

2
0

2
3

5
,9

7
3

.2
1

0
.0

0
5

,9
7

3
.2

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,9
7

3
.2

1
0

.0
0

2
0

2
4

2
,7

8
4

,9
5

5
.6

9
0

.0
0

2
,7

8
4

,9
5

5
.6

9
5

7
1

,8
4

7
.1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,2
1

3
,1

0
8

.5
9

0
.0

0

2
0

2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
0

2
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

$
2

,8
3
6

,4
2
3

.1
2

$
6
2

3
,3

1
4

.5
3

 C
u
rr

e
n

t 
Y

T
D

 C
o

lle
c
te

d
 -

-
 A

d
ju

s
te

d
 O

ri
g

in
a

l R
o

ll 
--

S
u

m
m

a
ry

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

s

  
%

 o
f 
R

o
ll 

C
o

lle
ct

e
d

 -
 2

0
2

4
 -

 2
1

.9
8

%

  
T

a
x 

C
o

lle
c
tio

n
s
 C

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
T

a
xe

s 
B

ill
e

d
 2

0
.5

3
%

 C
o

lle
c
te

d

  
A

ll 
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
s 

C
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
T

a
xe

s 
B

ill
e

d
 2

0
.5

3
%

 C
o

lle
ct

e
d

 C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 C

o
lle

c
tio

n
s
 (

C
o

lle
c
tio

n
s 

+
 P

&
I 

C
o

lle
ct

e
d

) 
--

 5
7

1
,8

4
7

.1
0

 T
a

x
in

g
 U

n
it

 T
o

ta
l

2
,8

0
6
,4

3
5
.6

3
0

.0
0

2
,8

0
6

,4
3

5
.6

3
5

7
1

,8
4

7
.1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
3

4
,5

8
8

.5
3

  
R

o
ll

b
a

c
k

s
0

. 0
0

0
. 0

0
0
.0

0
0

. 0
0

0
. 0

0
0

. 0
0

0
. 0

0
0

. 0
0

0
.0

0

  
T

o
ta

l 
D

e
li
n

q
u

e
n

t
2

1
,4

7
9

.9
4

0
.0

0
2

1
,4

7
9
.9

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
1
,4

7
9
.9

4

  
T

o
ta

l 
C

u
rr

e
n

t
2
,7

8
4
,9

5
5
.6

9
0

.0
0

2
,7

8
4

,9
5

5
.6

9
5

7
1

,8
4

7
.1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
1

3
,1

0
8

.5
9

R
e

c
a

p
 &

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

s
 R

e
p

o
rt

T
a

xi
n

g
 U

n
its

: 
T

ra
n

sa
c
tio

n
 D

a
te

 R
a

n
g

e
:

S
o

rt
e

d
 B

y:
 

O
p

ti
o
n

s:
D

ri
ft

w
o

o
d

 E
c
..

.
1

2
/0

1
/2

0
2

4
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2
4

B
y

 Y
e

a
r,

 A
s

c
e

n
d

in
g

S
e
p

a
ra

te
 R

o
ll

b
a

c
k

s
, 

In
c

lu
d

e
 

H
A

Y
S

T
A

X

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l

C
yc

le
s
: 

A
ll

P
ri
n

te
d

 o
n

 0
1

/0
1

/2
0
2

5
 a

t 
2

:2
7

 A
M

P
a
g

e
o

f
5

0
5

5
JO

B
 I
D

:
2

8
9
7

4
5

7 of 74 20



TAX YEAR

General Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service

Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total

PERCENTAGE 0.2515$      0.3725$      0.6240$      0.2440$      0.3800$      0.6240$      

COLLECTIONS:

 OCT

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,463.60 3,836.75 6,300.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,463.60 3,836.75 6,300.35

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 462.91 720.93 1,183.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 462.91 720.93 1,183.84

NOV

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 20,743.68 30,723.75 51,467.43 3,099.80 4,827.55 7,927.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,843.48 35,551.30 59,394.78

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.04 981.22 1,611.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.04 981.22 1,611.26

DEC

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 230,480.04 341,367.06 571,847.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230,480.04 341,367.06 571,847.10

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

JAN

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEB

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

MAR

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

APR

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

MAY

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

JUN

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

JUL

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

AUG

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SEP

  TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

  PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 TOTAL

 BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TAXES 251,223.72 372,090.81 623,314.53 5,563.40 8,664.30 14,227.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 256,787.12 380,755.11 637,542.23

PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,092.95 1,702.15 2,795.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,092.95 1,702.15 2,795.10

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 251,223.72 372,090.81 623,314.53 6,656.35 10,366.45 17,022.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 257,880.07 382,457.26 640,337.33

 

BEGINNNING 

TAXES RECEIVABLE 1,143,205.79 1,693,217.33 2,836,423.12 7,899.07 12,301.83 20,200.90 5,278.25 10,228.48 15,506.73 1,156,383.11 1,715,747.64 2,872,130.75

 TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01

 BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LESS: COLLECTIONS (251,223.72) (372,090.81) (623,314.53) (5,563.40) (8,664.30) (14,227.70) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (256,787.12) (380,755.11) (637,542.23)

TAX

REC @ END OF PERIOD 891,982.07 1,321,126.52 2,213,108.59 2,335.67 3,637.54 5,973.21 5,278.25 10,228.48 15,506.73 899,595.99 1,334,992.54 2,234,588.53

2024

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

December 31, 2024

TOTALPrior Years2023

8 of 74 21



Funds Collateral

Over/(Under) 

Collateralized
First Citizens Bank

Operating Account 88,302.91$               

Bookkeeper's Account 21,876.92                 

          Total Funds First Citizens Bank 110,179.83               

FDIC Coverage 250,000.00               

Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 196,230.00               

          Total Collateral 446,230.00               

          Total Collateral/Funds 110,179.83$             446,230.00$             336,050.17$             

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Collateral Analysis Schedule

December 31, 2024

9 of 74 22



Pledge Inventory Report (Deco)

First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co

Raleigh, NC

Date as of: 12/31/2024

Cusip Description Maturity/Refunded Dt Intent Market Price Dt Original Face

Location Code/Name Coupon Price Par Market Value

Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID  Round Rock  Texas

3136BCZJ2 FNMA_20-80G JA 11/25/2050 HTM 12/31/2024 455,658.00                   

WF - Wells Fargo 1.25 73.30                       223,825.00                   164,072.00                

3137BPAF6 FHLMC_4568B CP 9/15/2043 HTM 12/31/2024 129,367.00                   

WF - Wells Fargo 3 90.62                       22,443.00                     20,337.00                  

3137FFDA2 FHR 5089 BD BD 3/25/2051 HTM 12/31/2024 23,995.00                     

WF - Wells Fargo 1.5 73.68                       16,044.00                     11,821.00                  

3 Total Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID  Round Rock  Texas 609,020.00                   

262,312.00                   196,230.00                

This Report reflects information submitted to us by the customer.  It is not intended to be used as the official

Record of safekeeping location and/or pledged holdings.  This information should be provided by the customer’s

Safekeeper.

# Internal

10 of 74 23



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 of 74 24



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. 
 

Accountant’s Compilation Report 
 

December 31, 2024 

 
The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of 
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the three months ended December 31, 2024, which collectively 
comprise the District’s basic financial statements – governmental funds in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a 
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review 
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not 
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the 
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements. 
 
The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and 
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented 
to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such missing information, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in 
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context. 
 
In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of 
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  If 
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial 
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results 
of operations, and cash flows.  Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who 
are not informed about such matters. 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary 
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information 
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management. 
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not 
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a 
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.  
 
Supplementary Information 
The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary 
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements.  This information is the representation of management.  The information 
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the 
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any 
form of assurance on such supplementary information. 
 
We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. 

   

 
BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C. 

 
February 12, 2025 
Round Rock, TX 

12 of 74 25



Governmental 
General Debt Service Funds

Fund Fund Total
Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating Account 88,302.91$        -$                  88,302.91$        
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 18,228.82          -                    18,228.82          
Cash - Lockbox Account 52,427.07          -                    52,427.07          

Cash Equivalents 2,877,144.05     1,918,200.52     4,795,344.57     
Receivables -
  Property Taxes 899,595.90        1,334,992.49     2,234,588.39     

Service Accounts, net of allowance
   for doubtful accounts of $ - 78,374.98          -                    78,374.98          
Prepaid Expense 3,495.83            -                    3,495.83            
Accounts Receivable - Other 61.52                -                    61.52                
Accrued Service Revenue 48,052.32          -                    48,052.32          
Interfund 254,953.56        -                    254,953.56        

Total Assets 4,320,636.96$   3,253,193.01$   7,573,829.97$   

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 259,246.13$      -$                  259,246.13$      
Accrued Expenditures 3,493.94            -                    3,493.94            
Customer Deposits 76,180.00          -                    76,180.00          
Builder Deposit 33,500.00          -                    33,500.00          
Due to TCEQ 5,568.38            -                    5,568.38            
Interfund -                    254,953.56        254,953.56        
Payroll Taxes Payable 608.66              -                    608.66              

Total Liabilities 378,597.11        254,953.56        633,550.67        

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 899,595.90        1,334,992.49     2,234,588.39     

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 899,595.90        1,334,992.49     2,234,588.39     

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:

Restricted for
Debt Service -                    1,663,246.96     1,663,246.96     

Unassigned 3,042,443.95     -                    3,042,443.95     

Total Fund Balances 3,042,443.95     1,663,246.96     4,705,690.91     

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 4,320,636.96$   3,253,193.01$   7,573,829.97$   

Governmental Funds

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

December 31, 2024

See Accountants' Report.

13 of 74 26



Governmental 
General Debt Service Funds

Fund Fund Total

Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue 257,880.07$      382,457.26$      640,337.33$       
Service Accounts

   Water Revenue 191,016.08        -                   191,016.08         

   Wastewater Revenue 96,061.82         -                   96,061.82           
   Service Revenue Penalties 2,631.10           -                   2,631.10             

Interest and Other Income 35,322.07         15,447.08         50,769.15           

Total Revenues 582,911.14        397,904.34        980,815.48         

Expenditures:
Operating Expenses - 

Reservation Fee 6,781.26           -                   6,781.26             

Monthly Charges 45,081.18         -                   45,081.18           

Water Purchases 47,205.66         -                   47,205.66           
Operations & Management 23,752.95         -                   23,752.95           

Utilities 8,172.45           -                   8,172.45             
Lab Fees 8,439.18           -                   8,439.18             

Inspections 479.73              -                   479.73               
Chemicals 4,287.07           -                   4,287.07             

Sludge Hauling 11,172.16         -                   11,172.16           

Permit Fee 1,328.05           -                   1,328.05             

Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -

  Water Repairs 15,128.92         -                   15,128.92           
  Sewer Repairs 118,678.18        -                   118,678.18         

  Irrigation Maintenance 1,693.60           -                   1,693.60             

  Pond Maintenance 9,100.74           -                   9,100.74             

  Landscape Maintenance 14,955.00         -                   14,955.00           

Repairs & Maintenance (Non-Routine or One Time) -
  Pond Maintenance (Non-Routine) 6,192.00           -                   6,192.00             

Administrative Services -

Director Fees, including payroll tax 4,282.33           -                   4,282.33             

Director Reimbursements 172.19              -                   172.19               
Insurance 24,162.32         -                   24,162.32           
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 2,092.99           3,099.96           5,192.95             

Public Notice 1,153.26           -                   1,153.26             
Website 1,590.00           -                   1,590.00             

Miscellaneous Expense 109.49              -                   109.49               
Professional Fees - 

Legal Fees 29,741.75         -                   29,741.75           

Financial Advisor 1,209.13           1,790.87           3,000.00             
Bookkeeping Fees 6,000.00           -                   6,000.00             

Engineering Fees 19,350.40         -                   19,350.40           
Capital Outlay 80,229.00         -                   80,229.00           

Total Expenditures 492,540.99        4,890.83           497,431.82         

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues 
   Over (Under) Expenditures 90,370.15         393,013.51        483,383.66         

Fund Balance, October 1, 2024 2,952,073.80     1,270,233.45     4,222,307.25      

Fund Balance, December 31, 2024 3,042,443.95$   1,663,246.96$   4,705,690.91$    

October 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024

Governmental Funds

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues, 

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds

See Accountants' Report.

14 of 74 27



 
Supplementary Information 

 

Index 
 
 

General Fund 
 

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule  

-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted 

-- Cash Account Reconciliations 

-- A/P Aging Summary 

-- Payroll Summary 

Debt Service Fund 
 

-- Debt Service Schedule 

 

15 of 74 28



General Fund

16 of 74 29



C
U

R
R

E
N

T 
M

O
N

TH
Y

E
A

R
 T

O
 D

A
TE

A
c

tu
a

l
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c

e

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c

tu
a

l
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c

e

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s:

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 T

a
x 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

e
n

a
lt

ie
s

2
3

0
,4

8
0

.0
4

$
  
  
 

2
3

1
,4

2
6

.0
0

$
  
  

(9
4

5
.9

6
)

$
  
  
  
  
 

9
9

.5
9

%
2

5
7

,8
8

0
.0

7
$

  
  
  

2
5

5
,0

7
2

.0
0

$
  
  
  

2
,8

0
8

.0
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

1
.1

0
%

Se
rv

ic
e

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
.

.

  
  
  
W

a
te

r 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

4
7

,2
9

1
.1

1
  
  
  
  
  

4
1

,8
8

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
,4

1
0

.1
1

  
  
  
  
 

1
1

2
.9

2
%

1
9

1
,0

1
6

.0
8

  
  
  
  

1
6

1
,0

3
8

.0
0

  
  
  
  

2
9

,9
7

8
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

8
.6

2
%

  
  
  
W

a
st

e
w

a
te

r 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
0

,8
7

0
.8

3
  
  
  
  
  

2
8

,4
8

6
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
,3

8
4

.8
3

  
  
  
  
 

1
0

8
.3

7
%

9
6

,0
6

1
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  

8
5

,4
5

8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,6
0

3
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

2
.4

1
%

  
  
  
Se

rv
ic

e
 R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 P
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
1

,3
7

0
.7

9
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0

7
.7

9
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
4

3
.4

8
%

2
,6

3
1

.1
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,9

7
2

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
5

9
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
3

3
.4

2
%

In
te

re
st

 a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
In

c
o

m
e

1
1

,3
5

2
.7

3
  
  
  
  
  

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,8

5
2

.7
3

  
  
  
  
 

1
7

4
.6

6
%

3
5

,3
2

2
.0

7
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,8
2

2
.0

7
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
8

1
.1

4
%

To
ta

l 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

3
2

1
,3

6
5

.5
0

  
  
  
 

3
0

8
,8

5
6

.0
0

  
  
  

1
2

,5
0

9
.5

0
  
  
  
 

1
0

4
.0

5
%

5
8

2
,9

1
1

.1
4

  
  
  
  

5
2

3
,0

4
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  

5
9

,8
7

1
.1

4
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

1
.4

5
%

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s:

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

xp
e

n
se

s 
-

R
e

se
rv

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

2
,2

6
0

.4
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,2

6
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

(0
.4

2
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
.0

2
%

6
,7

8
1

.2
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,7

8
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
.2

6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
.0

2
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
1

5
,0

2
7

.0
6

  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
2

7
.0

0
  
  
  
  

(0
.0

6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

4
5

,0
8

1
.1

8
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

,0
8

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

(0
.1

8
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
.0

0
%

W
a

te
r 

P
u

rc
h

a
se

s
1

0
,1

2
3

.1
5

  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,3
5

3
.0

0
  
  
  
  

2
2

9
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
7

.7
8

%
4

7
,2

0
5

.6
6

  
  
  
  
  

4
8

,6
5

9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4

5
3

.3
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
7

.0
1

%

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s

7
,9

9
8

.0
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,0

3
8

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

3
9

.9
6

  
  
  
  
 

8
8

.4
9

%
2

3
,7

5
2

.9
5

  
  
  
  
  

2
7

,1
1

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
,3

6
1

.0
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
7

.6
0

%

U
ti
lit

ie
s

2
,6

3
6

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

5
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
1

4
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
5

.8
5

%
8

,1
7

2
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,2

5
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
7

.5
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9

.0
6

%

La
b

 F
e

e
s

3
,1

8
3

.7
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

(1
8

3
.7

6
)

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

6
.1

3
%

8
,4

3
9

.1
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6

0
.8

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
3

.7
7

%

In
sp

e
c

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
3

2
7

.9
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,1

7
2

.0
9

  
  
  
  
 

2
1

.8
6

%
4

7
9

.7
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,0

2
0

.2
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

.6
6

%

C
h

e
m

ic
a

ls
2

,0
9

4
.7

3
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

9
0

5
.2

7
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
9

.8
2

%
4

,2
8

7
.0

7
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,7

1
2

.9
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
7

.6
3

%

Sl
u

d
g

e
 H

a
u

lin
g

4
,6

3
5

.9
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
,3

6
4

.0
1

  
  
  
  
 

4
6

.3
6

%
1

1
,1

7
2

.1
6

  
  
  
  
  

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

,8
2

7
.8

4
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
7

.2
4

%

P
e

rm
it
 F

e
e

s
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
/A

1
,3

2
8

.0
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
7

1
.9

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
8

.5
4

%

R
e

p
a

ir
s 

a
n

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 

  
W

a
te

r 
R

e
p

a
ir
s 

a
n

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

2
,3

9
8

.8
1

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,7

5
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,3

5
1

.1
9

  
  
  
  
 

4
1

.7
2

%
1

5
,1

2
8

.9
2

  
  
  
  
  

1
7

,2
5

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

2
1

.0
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
7

.7
0

%

  
Se

w
e

r 
R

e
p

a
ir
s 

a
n

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

6
0

,3
1

8
.1

2
  
  
  
  
  

9
,0

7
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

(5
1

,2
4

8
.1

2
)

  
  
  

6
6

5
.0

3
%

1
1

8
,6

7
8

.1
8

  
  
  
  

2
7

,2
1

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

(9
1

,4
6

8
.1

8
)

  
  
  
  
  

4
3

6
.1

6
%

  
Ir
ri
g

a
ti
o

n
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

2
3

3
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

6
6

.4
0

  
  
  
  
 

9
.3

4
%

1
,6

9
3

.6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,8

0
6

.4
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2

.5
8

%

  
P

o
n

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

4
,2

6
9

.9
8

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

3
0

.0
2

  
  
  
  
 

6
5

.6
9

%
9

,1
0

0
.7

4
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,3
9

9
.2

6
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
6

.6
7

%

  
La

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
4

,3
5

5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4

5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
7

.1
0

%
1

4
,9

5
5

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

4
5

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9

.7
0

%

R
e

p
a

ir
s 

a
n

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 -
 N

o
n

-R
o

u
ti
n

e
 

  
P

o
n

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
/A

6
,1

9
2

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

8
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
9

.8
7

%

C
a

p
it
a

l 
O

u
tl

a
y
 -

 2
1

0
8

0
,2

2
9

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

(2
2

9
.0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
 

N
/A

8
0

,2
2

9
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

(2
2

9
.0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
/A

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
-

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
Fe

e
s,

 in
c

l 
p

a
y
ro

ll 
ta

xe
s

1
,1

8
9

.5
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,4

2
7

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3

7
.4

5
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
3

.3
6

%
4

,2
8

2
.3

3
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
,2

8
1

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

(1
.3

3
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

0
.0

3
%

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t

4
6

.2
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
5

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

.7
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
1

.1
2

%
1

7
2

.1
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9

5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2

.8
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
8

.3
0

%

In
su

ra
n

c
e

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
/A

2
4

,1
6

2
.3

2
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

8
3

7
.6

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6

.6
5

%

Ta
x 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l/
C

o
lle

c
to

r 
Fe

e
s

2
,0

9
2

.9
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

(9
2

.9
9

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

4
.6

5
%

2
,0

9
2

.9
9

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

(9
2

.9
9

)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0

4
.6

5
%

P
u

b
lic

 N
o

ti
c

e
4

9
9

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

(4
9

9
.0

0
)

  
  
  
  
  
 

N
/A

1
,1

5
3

.2
6

  
  
  
  
  
  

7
5

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

(4
0

3
.2

6
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
5

3
.7

7
%

W
e

b
si

te
3

5
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
5

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
8

.8
9

%
1

,5
9

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

1
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
8

.8
9

%

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s

4
7

.3
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

2
.6

8
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
8

.9
3

%
1

0
9

.4
9

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
4

0
.5

1
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
4

.6
0

%

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
Fe

e
s 

-

Le
g

a
l 
Fe

e
s

1
0

,1
8

5
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

3
1

4
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
7

.0
0

%
2

9
,7

4
1

.7
5

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

5
8

.2
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
4

.4
2

%

Fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
A

d
v

is
o

r 
Fe

e
s

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
/A

1
,2

0
9

.1
3

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
9

0
.8

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
0

.6
1

%

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 F

e
e

s
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

7
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

7
4

.0
7

%
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,1

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
4

.0
7

%

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 F

e
e

s 
- 

G
e

n
e

ra
l

(4
4

,8
6

4
.6

0
)

  
  
  
  

1
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  

5
6

,0
6

4
.6

0
  
  
  
 

-4
0

0
.5

8
%

1
4

,1
2

2
.9

0
  
  
  
  
  

3
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,4
7

7
.1

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2

.0
3

%

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 F

e
e

s 
- 

Sp
e

c
ia

l
4

,8
6

0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

8
,3

5
7

.0
0

  
  
  
  
  
 

3
,4

9
7

.0
0

  
  
  
  
 

5
8

.1
5

%
5

,2
2

7
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
7

1
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

1
9

,8
4

3
.5

0
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

.8
5

%

To
ta

l 
E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s

1
7

6
,4

9
7

.5
6

  
  
  
 

2
0

3
,1

4
7

.0
0

  
  
  

2
6

,6
4

9
.4

4
  
  
  
 

8
6

.8
8

%
4

9
2

,5
4

0
.9

9
  
  
  
  

4
9

7
,9

9
1

.0
0

  
  
  
  

5
,4

5
0

.0
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
8

.9
1

%

E
x
c

e
ss

/(
D

e
fi
c

ie
n

c
y

) 
o

f 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s 

O
v
e

r/

 (
U

n
d

e
r)

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
s

1
4

4
,8

6
7

.9
4

$
  
  
 

1
0

5
,7

0
9

.0
0

$
  
  

3
9

,1
5

8
.9

4
$

  
  
 

1
3

7
.0

4
%

9
0

,3
7

0
.1

5
$

  
  
  
  

2
5

,0
4

9
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  

6
5

,3
2

1
.1

5
$

  
  
  
  
 

3
6

0
.7

7
%

R
e

se
rv

e
 A

n
a

ly
si

s:
B

u
d

g
e

te
d

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
2

,9
5

2
,0

7
3

.8
0

  
 

B
u

d
g

e
te

d
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
c

it
)

(1
9

1
,1

9
4

.0
0

)
  
  
 

E
xp

e
c

te
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
2

,7
6

0
,8

7
9

.8
0

  
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
se

rv
e

 (
O

n
e

 Y
e

a
r)

2
,4

0
7

,6
7

7
.0

0
  
 

E
xp

e
c

te
d

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi
c

it
) 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
se

rv
e

3
5

3
,2

0
2

.8
0

  
  
  

R
e
u

n
io

n
 R

a
n

c
h

 W
.C

.I
.D

.

B
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 -
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F
u

n
d

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

4

Se
e

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ta
n

ts
' R

e
p

o
rt

17 of 74 30



A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
t

O
c
t-

2
4

N
o
v
-2

4
D

e
c
-2

4
J
a
n

-2
5

F
e
b

-2
5

M
a
r-

2
5

A
p

r-
2

5
M

a
y
-2

5
J
u

n
-2

5
J
u

l-
2

5
A

u
g

-2
5

S
e
p

-2
5

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

s
:

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 T

a
x
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

s
 

 $
  

  
 1

,1
2

1
,5

3
1

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,9
2

7
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,4

7
4

 
 $

  
  

  
  

2
3

0
,4

8
0

 
 $

  
  

  
  

 7
4

4
,3

0
6

 
 $

  
  

  
 1

2
2

,1
5

3
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

 $
  

  
  

1
,1

2
4

,3
3

9
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,8
0

8
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 -

 

  
 W

a
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e
s

  
  

  
  

  
 6

6
7

,0
5

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

4
,6

5
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
9

,0
6

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
7

,2
9

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
,7

9
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
,7

9
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
,8

8
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
,0

4
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

6
2

,7
0

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
,7

0
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

7
1

,0
3

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 7

1
,0

3
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

 7
1

,0
2

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
9

7
,0

3
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

2
9

,9
7

8
 

  
 S

e
w

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

 3
4

1
,8

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
2

,6
3

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

2
,5

5
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
,8

7
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

,4
8

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

,4
8

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

,4
8

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

,4
8

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
,4

8
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

,4
8

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
,4

8
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

 2
8

,4
8

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
 2

8
,4

8
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
2

,4
3

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,6

0
4

 

  
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
P

e
n

a
lt

ie
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

,0
7

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
7

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
7

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

4
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

4
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

6
3

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

9
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
2

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

2
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
9

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,7

3
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
5

9
 

I
n

te
re

s
t 

I
n

c
o

m
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
8

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

2
,6

4
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
1

,3
2

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
1

,3
5

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
,8

2
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,8
2

2
 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s

  
  

  
  

2
,2

1
6

,4
8

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2

3
,5

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

3
7

,9
9

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
 3

2
1

,3
6

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

9
,6

3
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

7
,4

8
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
,4

3
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
,6

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

9
8

,4
1

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
,4

1
7

 
  

  
  

  
1

0
6

,8
1

2
 

  
  

  
  

 1
0

6
,8

1
2

 
  

  
  

  
 1

0
6

,8
0

7
 

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

7
6

,3
5

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
,8

7
1

 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
:

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

x
e
p

n
s
e
s
 -

L
C

R
A

 F
ir

m
 W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 F
e
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
8

,4
3

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

6
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
6

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
6

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,4

0
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,4

0
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,4

0
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,4

0
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,4
0

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,4

0
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,4
0

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,4

0
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
0

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
,4

3
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 (

1
)

W
T
P

U
A

 M
o

n
th

ly
 C

h
a
rg

e
  

  
  

  
  

 1
8

0
,3

2
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

,0
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
,0

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
,0

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,0
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,0
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,0
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,0
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
,0

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

,0
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
,0

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5

,0
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
,0

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
0

,3
2

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
0

)

W
a
te

r 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
7

,3
4

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
,8

0
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
6

,2
7

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

,1
2

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,4

6
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,4

6
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,4

9
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
,5

7
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

,8
5

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
,8

5
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

,9
9

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
 2

4
,9

9
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

 2
4

,9
9

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

5
,8

8
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,4
5

3
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
&

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
8

,4
5

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
,8

8
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

,8
7

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

,9
9

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

3
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

3
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

3
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

3
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
3

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

3
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
3

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
,0

3
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,0
3

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

5
,0

9
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,3
6

1
 

U
ti

li
ti

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,5

4
3

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
9

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
3

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
,9

2
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

8
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 

T
e
s
ti

n
g

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
6

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
,1

9
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
5

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
8

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
,4

3
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
6

1
 

I
n

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

8
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(
5

8
9

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
,9

8
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,0
2

0
 

C
h

e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
6

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,1

9
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

9
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1

,2
8

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,7

1
3

 

S
lu

d
g

e
 H

a
u

li
n

g
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2

0
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
9

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,9

4
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

3
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
1

,1
7

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
,8

2
8

 

P
e

rm
it

 F
e

e
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,3
2

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

7
2

 

R
o
u

ti
n

e
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 -

 

  
 W

a
te

r 
S

y
s
te

m
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

9
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,9
0

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
,8

2
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

9
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,7
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
,7

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
6

,8
7

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,1

2
1

 

  
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

8
,8

4
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
4

,1
4

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

4
,2

1
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

0
,3

1
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

7
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,0
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

7
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,0
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 4

9
,0

7
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
0

,3
0

8
 

  
  

  
  

(
9

1
,4

6
8

)

  
 I

rr
ig

a
ti

o
n

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

2
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,1

9
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,8
0

6
 

  
 P

o
n

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
8

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
,3

5
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
7

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

,2
7

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
,6

0
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,3
9

9
 

  
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
,6

1
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

,9
9

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

,3
5

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
,9

5
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

5
 

O
n

e
-T

im
e
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 -

 

  
 P

o
n

d
s
/
D

ra
in

a
g

e
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

9
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

,1
9

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

 4
2

,8
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
,9

9
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
 

  
 O

d
o

r 
C

o
n

tr
o

l
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 

  
 W

W
T
P

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

6
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
 8

6
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 

  
 W

a
te

r 
S

y
s
te

m
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

6
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
 3

6
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 

N
o
n

-R
o

u
ti

n
e
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 -

 

  
 P

o
n

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

8
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
 8

8
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
8

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 

  
 W

a
te

r 
S

y
s
te

m
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 

  
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
O

u
tl

a
y
 -

 2
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

 4
8

0
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
0

,2
2

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

 4
0

0
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
0

,2
2

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
2

2
9

)

  
  

 S
u

b
to

ta
l-

D
is

tr
ic

t 
F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
  

  
  

  
1

,9
2

1
,8

8
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
3

,1
0

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

9
,4

7
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

 2
0

0
,0

9
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

,0
0

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

,0
0

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6

,0
4

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
8

,1
1

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
,3

9
3

 
  

  
  

  
  

9
6

,3
9

3
 

  
  

  
  

1
0

0
,5

3
5

 
  

  
  

  
 1

0
0

,5
3

5
 

  
  

  
  

 8
2

1
,3

2
8

 
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
6

2
,0

2
2

 
  

  
  

  
(
4

0
,1

3
3

)

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
F
e
e

s
, 

in
c
l 

p
a
y
ro

ll
 t

a
x

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7

,1
2

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

9
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
0

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
9

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,4
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,4
2

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,4

2
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
3

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
,1

2
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 (

1
)

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

ts
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
3

 

T
a
x
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l/

C
o

ll
e

c
to

r 
F
e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
9

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,0
9

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 (

9
3

)

I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

4
,1

6
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,1

6
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
3

8
 

P
u

b
li

c
 N

o
ti

c
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,4
0

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 (
4

0
3

)

W
e
b

s
it

e
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
,8

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 5
,9

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

,6
9

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

1
0

 

M
is

c
e
ll

a
n

e
o

u
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,3
5

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

4
2

 

  
  

 S
u

b
to

ta
l-

A
d

m
in

. 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
4

,7
0

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

6
,7

8
5

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
5

1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

,2
2

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,6

4
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,6

4
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,6

4
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,6

4
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,6
4

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,6

4
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,6
4

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,6

4
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3

,8
9

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

2
,5

9
4

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,1
1

4
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

F
e
e

s
 -

 

L
e

g
a

l 
F
e
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2

6
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,9
2

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
,6

3
2

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
,1

8
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

0
,5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
4

,2
4

2
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

5
8

 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 F

e
e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
4

,9
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,2

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,7
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,7

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,7
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,7

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
,8

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,1
0

0
 

E
n

g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

 F
e

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
 1

3
4

,4
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

8
,2

0
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
0

,7
8

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 (

4
4

,8
6

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,2

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,2

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,2

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,2

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

,2
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,2

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

,2
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

1
,2

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

 1
1

,2
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

4
,9

2
3

 
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

,4
7

7
 

E
n

g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

 F
e

e
s
 -

 S
p

e
c
ia

l
  

  
  

  
  

 1
0

0
,2

8
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
,8

6
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,3
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,3
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,3
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,3
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,3

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,3
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
,3

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 8

,3
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
,3

5
3

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

,4
3

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
,8

4
4

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
A

d
v
is

o
r

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

0
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

0
9

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
9

1
 

A
u

d
it

 F
e
e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

 

  
  

 S
u

b
to

ta
l-

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

F
e

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
 4

1
1

,0
8

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

1
,6

1
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
2

,5
0

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
 (

2
7

,8
1

9
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
,2

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
,7

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
,7

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
,7

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

,7
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
,7

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

,7
5

7
 

  
  

  
  

  
 3

2
,7

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

 3
2

,7
5

3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

7
,6

1
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

,4
7

0
 

T
o

ta
l 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
  

  
  

  
2

,4
0

7
,6

7
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

7
1

,5
0

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
4

4
,5

3
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

 1
7

6
,4

9
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
6

,9
0

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
0

,4
0

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

,4
3

9
 

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

,5
1

0
 

  
  

  
  

1
3

1
,7

9
2

 
  

  
  

  
1

3
3

,7
9

2
 

  
  

  
  

1
3

5
,9

3
4

 
  

  
  

  
 1

3
5

,9
3

4
 

  
  

  
  

 8
6

7
,9

7
7

 
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
0

2
,2

2
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,4
5

1
 

E
x
c
e
s
s
/
(
D

e
fi

c
ie

n
c
y
)
 o

f 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 

o
v
e
r 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 $

  
  

  
(
1

9
1

,1
9

4
)

 $
  

  
  

  
  

(
4

7
,9

5
7

)
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

(
6

,5
4

0
)

 $
  

  
  

  
1

4
4

,8
6

8
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

8
2

,7
3

3
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

7
,0

8
0

 
 $

  
  

  
 (

4
6

,0
0

9
)

 $
  

  
  

 (
4

1
,8

8
3

)
 $

  
  

 (
3

3
,3

7
5

)
 $

  
  

 (
3

5
,3

7
5

)
 $

  
  

 (
2

9
,1

2
2

)
 $

  
  

  
(
2

9
,1

2
2

)
 $

  
  

(
7

6
1

,1
7

0
)

 $
  

  
  

 (
1

2
5

,8
7

2
)

 $
  

  
  

 6
5

,3
2

2
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

V
a

ri
a
n

c
e

P
ro

je
c
te

d
 

A
c
tu

a
l

F
Y

 2
0

2
5

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
p

p
ro

v
e
d

 

9
/

2
4

/
2

4

R
e
u

n
i o

n
 R

a
n

c
h

 W
.C

.I
.D

.
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 -

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F
u

n
d

: 
 A

c
tu

a
ls

 +
 B

u
d

g
e
te

d
F
i s

c
a
l 

Y
e
a
r 

2
0

2
4

-2
0

2
5

Se
e

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ta
n

ts
' R

e
p

o
rt

.

18 of 74 31



 

First First
Citizens Citizens

Operating Bookkeeper's Total

Beginning Bank Balance 12/1/2024 91,937.93$    23,545.55$   115,483.48$  
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments (90,178.87)     (65,122.99)    (155,301.86)   

Deposits and Credits 86,543.85      63,454.36     149,998.21    

Total Cleared Transactions (3,635.02)       (1,668.63)      (5,303.65)       

Ending Bank Balance 12/31/2024 88,302.91      21,876.92     110,179.83    

Uncleared Transactions

Deposits in Transit -                -               -                

Outstanding Checks -                (3,648.10)      (3,648.10)       

Total Uncleared Transactions -                (3,648.10)      (3,648.10)       

Register Balance as of 12/31/2024 88,302.91$    18,228.82$   106,531.73$  

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations

December 31, 2024

 See Accountants' Report.

19 of 74 32



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Aquatic Features Inc 1,105.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,105.75
AT&T 445.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 445.87
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
DSHS Central Lab 207.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 207.00
Dynamic Pump Systems 0.00 10,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,589.00
LCRA 4,316.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,316.91
Malone Wheeler Inc 1,495.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,495.00
Murfee Engineering Company, Inc 28,140.40 30,877.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,017.90
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 2,014.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,014.83
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
Water Holdings Acquisition LLC 84,050.60 56,019.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,069.65
West Travis County PUA 23,093.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,093.72
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 10,185.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,185.50
Zane Furr 4,355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,355.00

TOTAL 161,760.58 97,485.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 259,246.13

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

A/P Aging
As of December 31, 2024

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 74 33



D
e

n
n

is
 D

a
n

ie
l

E
ri

c
 M

 H
a

rt
G

a
ry

 C
 G

ra
s

s
J

o
h

n
 E

 G
e

n
te

r
M

a
rk

 D
 O

ls
o

n
T

O
T

A
L

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 W

a
g

e
s

, 
T

a
x

e
s
 a

n
d

 A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

G
ro

s
s

 P
a

y
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
F

e
e

s
2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

1
,1
0
5
.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

G
ro

s
s

 P
a

y
2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

1
,1
0
5
.0
0

A
d

ju
s

te
d

 G
ro

s
s

 P
a

y
2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

2
2
1
.0
0

1
,1
0
5
.0
0

T
a

x
e

s
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

M
e

d
ic

a
re

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
-3
.2
1

-3
.2
0

-3
.2
1

-3
.2
1

-3
.2
0

-1
6
.0
3

S
o

c
ia

l 
S

e
c

u
ri

ty
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
-1
3
.7
1

-1
3
.7
0

-1
3
.7
0

-1
3
.7
1

-1
3
.7
0

-6
8
.5
2

M
e

d
ic

a
re

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 A

d
d

l 
T

a
x

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

T
a

x
e

s
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
-1
6
.9
2

-1
6
.9
0

-1
6
.9
1

-1
6
.9
2

-1
6
.9
0

-8
4
.5
5

A
d

d
it

io
n

s
 t

o
 N

e
t 

P
a

y
M

il
e
a

g
e

2
1
.4
4

1
0
.0
5

0
.0
0

1
4
.7
4

0
.0
0

4
6
.2
3

T
o

ta
l 

A
d

d
it

io
n

s
 t

o
 N

e
t 

P
a

y
2
1
.4
4

1
0
.0
5

0
.0
0

1
4
.7
4

0
.0
0

4
6
.2
3

N
e

t 
P

a
y

2
2

5
.5

2
2

1
4
.1

5
2

0
4
.0

9
2

1
8
.8

2
2

0
4
.1

0
1

,0
6

6
.6

8

E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
T

a
x

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

M
e

d
ic

a
re

 C
o

m
p

a
n

y
3
.2
1

3
.2
0

3
.2
1

3
.2
1

3
.2
0

1
6
.0
3

S
o

c
ia

l 
S

e
c

u
ri

ty
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y

1
3
.7
1

1
3
.7
0

1
3
.7
0

1
3
.7
1

1
3
.7
0

6
8
.5
2

T
o

ta
l 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
T

a
x

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

1
6
.9

2
1

6
.9

0
1

6
.9

1
1

6
.9

2
1

6
.9

0
8

4
.5

5

R
e

u
n

io
n

 R
a

n
c

h
 W

.C
.I

.D
.

P
a

y
ro

ll
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
4

S
e

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ta

n
ts

' 
R

e
p

o
rt

.

21 of 74 34



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Debt Service Fund 
 

22 of 74 35



D
u

e
 D

a
te

P
a

id
 D

a
te

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l
In

te
re

st
P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l

In
te

re
st

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l
In

te
re

st
P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l

In
te

re
st

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l
In

te
re

st
P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l

In
te

re
st

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l
In

te
re

st

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
2
4

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
2
4

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6
,1

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0
,6

9
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1
,9

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6
,1

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
9
,6

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0
,7

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2
5

,2
7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

8
/1

5
/2

0
2
4

1
1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
,1

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

0
,6

9
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
,9

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

6
,1

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
,6

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
,7

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
5

,2
7
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
2

4
1

1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2

,2
6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
1

,3
8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
3

,8
1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
2

,3
5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
9

,3
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
1

,4
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
0

,5
5
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
2
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4
,4

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8
,9

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9
,3

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
3
,2

5
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8
,2

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9
,7

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
1
3

,9
2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/ 1

5
/2

0
2
5

1
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
,4

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
,9

6
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
,3

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
,2

5
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
,2

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

9
,7

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
3

,9
2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
2

5
1

1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
8

,8
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
7

,9
3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
8

,7
1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
6

,5
0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
6

,4
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
9

,4
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

6
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
7

,8
4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2
,6

2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7
,0

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
6
,6

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0
,3

2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6
,7

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8
,7

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
2

,0
4
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

1
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
,6

2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
,0

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
,6

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
,3

2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
,7

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

8
,7

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
2

,0
4
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
2

6
1

2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
5

,2
5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
4

,0
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
3

,3
1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

,6
5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
3

,4
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
7

,4
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
4

,0
9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
2
7

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0
,6

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4
,8

1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3
,8

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5
,1

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7
,6

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8
9

,4
0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
2
7

1
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
,6

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
,8

1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

3
,8

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
,1

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
,6

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
9

,4
0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
2

7
1

3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
1

,3
5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
9

,6
3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
7

,6
1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
4

,5
6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
0

,3
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
5

,3
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

7
8

,8
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
2
8

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8
,4

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2
,4

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0
,8

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3
,5

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
6
,5

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7
5

,1
4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/ 1

5
/2

0
2
8

1
3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
,4

0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
,4

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
,8

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

3
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
,5

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
,5

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
5

,1
4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
2

8
1

3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
,8

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
4

,9
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
1

,7
6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
6

,5
6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
7

,1
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
3

,1
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
0

,2
8
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
2
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
6
,0

4
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0
,0

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
7
,8

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
9
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1
,7

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5
,4

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6
0

,2
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/ 1

5
/2

0
2
9

1
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
,0

4
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
,0

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
,8

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
,7

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
,4

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
, 0

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6
0

,2
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
2

9
1

4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

2
,0

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

,0
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
5

,6
1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
8

,5
6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
3

,4
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

,8
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,0
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2
0

,5
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
3
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3
,4

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7
,3

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
4
,5

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9
,7

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
4
,2

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4
4

,6
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
3
0

1
5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
,4

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
,3

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

4
,5

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
,7

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
,2

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4
4

,6
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

0
1

5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

6
,8

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
,7

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
9

,1
6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
0

,5
6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
,4

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
8

,4
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

, 0
8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8
9

,2
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
3
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4
,4

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1
,2

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
7
,4

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
2
,2

4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2
7

,2
8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
3
1

1
6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
,4

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
,2

0
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
,4

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

2
,2

4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

2
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2
7

,2
8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

1
1

6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
,9

4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
2

,4
1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
2

,5
6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
,9

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
4

,4
8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
2
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5
4

,5
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
3
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
1
,4

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7
,6

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5
,1

6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0
,1

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
9

,3
6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/ 1

5
/2

0
3
2

1
6
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

1
,4

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
,6

8
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
,1

6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
,1

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
, 1

7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
9

,3
6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

2
1

6
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
,9

4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

,3
6
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
4

,5
6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
,3

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
0

,3
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1
8

,7
3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
3
3

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4
,3

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8
,0

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3
,8

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2
,6

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
7
,9

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
9
0

,0
9
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
3
3

1
7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
,3

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
,0

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3
,8

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
,6

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
,9

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
0

,0
9
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

3
1

7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
,1

4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
7

,7
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
6

,5
6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
,3

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
5

,8
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
0

,1
9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
3
4

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
,8

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4
,5

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9
,7

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9
,1

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
,0

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
5
,6

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6
9

,9
7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/ 1

5
/2

0
3
4

1
8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
,8

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
,5

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
,7

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
,1

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
,0

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
,6

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
, 5

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6
9

,9
7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

4
1

8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
,1

4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
,4

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
,3

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
1

,3
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,5
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3
9

,9
5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
3
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
,8

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5
,4

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5
,0

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7
,2

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
,4

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
9

,1
0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/ 1

5
/2

0
3
5

1
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
,8

7
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5
,4

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
,0

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
,2

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
,4

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
, 0

1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
9

,1
0
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

5
1

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
,7

4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
0
,8

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
,1

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

4
,4

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
6

,8
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

, 0
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9
8

,2
0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
3
6

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6
,9

5
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
,6

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
,7

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4
,2

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
1
,0

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
6

,9
2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
3
6

2
1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
,9

5
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
,6

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
,7

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
,2

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
,0

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
6

,9
2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

6
2

1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
,4

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
,9

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
,3

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
,5

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
,5

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
2

,0
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,6
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5
3

,8
5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
3
7

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
,9

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5
,7

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6
,3

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
,9

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8
,6

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
3

,7
3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
3
7

2
2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
,9

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5
,7

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
,3

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
,9

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
,6

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
3

,7
3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

7
2

2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
,8

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
1
,5

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

2
,7

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
,9

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
7

,3
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

, 0
7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0
7

,4
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
3
8

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8
,8

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
,4

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
1
,8

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7
,5

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6
,2

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
9

,5
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
3
8

2
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
,8

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
,4

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
,8

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
,5

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
,2

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
9

,5
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

8
2

3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

7
,6

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0
,9

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
,7

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
,0

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2

,5
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5
9

,1
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
3
9

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
,4

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
,8

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3
,9

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5
4

,4
9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
3
9

2
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
,4

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,8

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
,2

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
,9

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5
4

,4
9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
3

9
2

4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
,9

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
,7

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
,5

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
7

,8
2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,0
9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
8

,9
8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
4
0

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,9
8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
,0

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2
,4

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
,3

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1
,5

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
8

,5
0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/1

5
/2

0
4
0

2
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,1
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

,9
8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
,0

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
,4

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
,3

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
,5

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
8

,5
0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
4

0
2

5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
,9

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8
,1

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
,9

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
,6

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
3

,0
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5
7

,0
1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
4
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,4

1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
,0

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7
,3

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9
,1

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
1

,4
4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

8
/ 1

5
/2

0
4
1

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

, 4
1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
,0

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
,3

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
,1

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
, 2

3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
1

,4
4
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

FY
 2

0
4

1
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,8

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6
,0

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
,6

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
,3

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
2

,8
8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
4
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,6

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,7

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3
,8

1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
4
,8

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
/ 1

5
/2

0
4
2

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
, 0

9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
, 6

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,7

5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
,8

1
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
, 3

4
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
4
,8

2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

FY
 2

0
4

2
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

, 0
9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3
,3

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
,5

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
,2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
,6

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
, 3

4
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
9

,6
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
4
3

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
,9

8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,5
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
,5

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0
,0

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
/1

5
/2

0
4
3

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,9
8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

,5
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
,5

0
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0
,0

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

FY
 2

0
4

3
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
,9

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
6
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
,0

1
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,5

3
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0
0

,0
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

2
/1

5
/2

0
4
4

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,3

5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,0

4
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8
,3

9
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
/1

5
/2

0
4
4

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

,3
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
,0

4
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8
,3

9
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

FY
 2

0
4

4
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

, 7
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

8
,0

9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
, 2

8
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6
,7

9
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
/ 1

5
/2

0
4
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
,2

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
,2

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
/1

5
/2

0
4
5

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
,2

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
,2

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

FY
 2

0
4

5
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,0
3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
,4

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

3
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4
,4

6
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

To
ta

l 
3

,5
0
0

,0
0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

2
,1

2
3

,3
5
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

3
,7

0
0

,0
0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

2
,2

2
1

,5
7
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

5
,7

5
0

,0
0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

2
,9

0
6

,1
1
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

,0
0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

2
,8

5
2

,7
8
4

$
  

  
  

  
  

5
,0

0
0

,0
0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

1
3

,1
2
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

7
,0

5
0

,0
0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

9
2

,0
6
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

3
0
,0

0
0

,0
0
0

$
  

  
  

  
1

5
,2

0
9

,0
1
3

$
  

  
  

  

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
2

,9
4
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

3
1

,9
0
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,1

0
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

7
7

,9
7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,9

9
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,8

2
4

,9
2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,4

1
5

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

0
3

,5
4
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,4

1
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

9
3

,1
8
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
,9

5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

7
6

,4
5
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6
,8

2
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
,2

0
7

,9
8
3

  
  

  
  

  

S
e

ri
e

s 
2

0
1

6

In
te

re
st

 R
a

te
s 

3
.0

0
%

 -
 3

.6
2

5
%

S
e

ri
e

s 
2

0
1

7

In
te

re
st

 R
a

te
s 

2
.0

0
%

 -
 3

.5
%

S
e

ri
e

s 
2

0
1

8

In
te

re
st

 R
a

te
s 

2
.7

0
%

 -
 4

.1
2

5
%

R
e

u
n

io
n

 R
a

n
c

h
 W

a
te

r 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
&

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t
D

e
b

t 
S
e

rv
ic

e
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

In
te

re
st

 R
a

te
s 

1
.7

5
%

 -
 4

.0
0

%

S
e

ri
e

s 
2

0
1

5
To

ta
l

S
e

ri
e

s 
2

0
2

0

In
te

re
st

 R
a

te
s 

2
.0

0
%

 -
 2

.3
7

5
%

S
e

ri
e

s 
2

0
1

9

In
te

re
st

 R
a

te
s 

2
.0

0
%

 -
 3

.0
0

%

Se
e

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ta
n

ts
' R

e
p

o
rt

.

23 of 74 36



Expenditures to be Approved 

24 of 74 37



25 of 74 38



26 of 74 39



27 of 74 40



28 of 74 41



29 of 74 42



30 of 74 43



31 of 74 44



32 of 74 45



33 of 74 46



34 of 74 47



35 of 74 48



36 of 74 49



37 of 74 50



38 of 74 51



39 of 74 52



40 of 74 53



41 of 74 54



42 of 74 55



43 of 74 56



44 of 74 57



45 of 74 58



46 of 74 59



47 of 74 60



48 of 74 61



49 of 74 62



50 of 74 63



51 of 74 64



52 of 74 65



53 of 74 66



54 of 74 67



55 of 74 68



56 of 74 69



57 of 74 70



58 of 74 71



59 of 74 72



60 of 74 73



61 of 74 74



62 of 74 75



63 of 74 76



64 of 74 77



65 of 74 78



Bookkeeper’s Account Expenditures 

66 of 74 79



67 of 74 80



68 of 74 81



69 of 74 82



70 of 74 83



71 of 74 84



72 of 74 85



73 of 74 86



74 of 74 87



0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Feb 2024 May 2024 Aug 2024 Nov 2024 Feb 2025 May 2025 Aug 2025

Vo
lu

m
e 

 (m
ill

io
n 

ac
re

-fe
et

)

Lakes Buchanan and Travis Total Combined Storage Projections

Note: One acre-foot equals 325,851 gallons

Dry Conditions (90th percentile)

Wet Conditions (25th percentile)

Extreme Dry Conditions (99th percentile)

Actual Lake Storage

Median Conditions (50th percentile)

M
ar

ch
1

Ju
ly

1

Date: Feb. 1, 2025

FUTUREPAST

N
ov

. 1

Lakes Buchanan and Travis combined conservation storage is 2 million a-f

Exit DCP Stage 1 above 1.2 million a-f

LCRA drought response: Drought Contingency Plan (DCP) Stage 1

Enter DCP Stage 2 below 900,000 a-f *

* LCRA also would enter DCP Stage 2 on March 1 or July 1 if combined storage is
below 1.1 million a-f and the prior three-month inflows total is less than the 
25th percentile of historic inflows for that three-month period

88

Dennis B Daniel

Dennis B Daniel
Trigger to stage 2 very likely due to low inflows

Dennis B Daniel

Dennis B Daniel

Dennis B Daniel

Dennis B Daniel



MEC File No.: 12002  Page 1 of 2 
 
 

MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC. 
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353 
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South 
Building D, Suite 110 
Austin, Texas 78746 
(512) 327-9204 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2025 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS – REUNION RANCH WCID 
FROM:  CHRIS ROSALES, P.E.  
RE:  ENGINEERS REPORT  
CC:  BILL FLICKINGER – WILLATT & FLICKINGER 
 

a.) Operational – Water, Wastewater, Water Quality, and Drainage 

i. Texas Land Application Permit (TLAP) – The TLAP permit is currently being drafted and will go 

through TCEQ peer review in February. RRWCID will continue to operate under the old permit 

conditions until the new permit is issued. 

ii. Dewatering Issue – PWTech Technical Support is expected to host onsite training and advise on 

the system’s capabilities and its ability to achieve the desired automation. 

b.) Utility Data Trend Analysis  

i. Charts depicting monthly water and wastewater data received from operations are attached to 

this report for your reference. 

A. Water Usage – water usage is 267 GPD/LUE for January 2025, which is at the lowest end of 

the spectrum, as expected for the winter season, very comparable to previous years. 

B. Wastewater Flow – this parameter is reading close to the “average + 1 Std Dev” at 117 

GPD/LUE for Jan 2025, or 0.0624 MGD, right above the 75% of Permitted Capacity marker.  

C. WWTP Effluent Parameters – BOD and Turbidity continue to decrease from previous 

months. Both remain below permit limits. E. Coli and TSS registered at less than 1 for this 

month. 

c.) Emergency Management Plan(s) 

i. Wastewater System Emergency Response Plan   

A. MEC has temporarily paused work on this item and will await direction from the Board.  

89



MEC File No.: 12002  Page 2 of 2 
 
 

d.) Long-Term Improvements and Asset Management Plan 

i. The updated Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Log is attached to this report for your 

reference.  

ii. Wastewater Treatment Plant Efficiency Plan (WWTP-EP) 

Schedule information included as a Gantt Chart attachment to this report to help present 

milestones for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Efficiency Plan (WWTP-EP) projects. 

A. Phase I: Irrigation Pump Skid & Makeup Waterline Installation – The solicitation for bids 

concluded on February 10. A single bid was received that exceeded the threshold for 

competitive bidding. The pump skid was received and is onsite. 

B. Phase II: Irrigation Line Installation – The Contract Time has commenced per the 

construction contract. Submittal No. 1 has been received and approved by MEC. 

C. Phase III: Drip Field Connection – Project includes valves and piping to allow use of the 

irrigation skid as an alternative to the current SADDS pump skid. Preliminary design of this 

project is underway. 

D. Phase IV – SCADA integration for Irrigation Pump Skid, including automated valving. 

Dedicated Controls has been engaged to begin coordinating the irrigation operating scheme. 

E. Phase V – Decommissioning of the SADDS field pumps. This project is scheduled for fiscal 

year 2024-2025. 

e.) Approvals Related to Ongoing Construction Contracts 

i. Payment invoice for the irrigation pump skid, from Dynamic Pump Systems, in the amount of 

$100,959.50 is recommended for approval and attached to this report for your reference. This 

includes the 10% Down Payment that was reportedly not received by the vendor. Remaining 

future invoice(s) for the irrigation pump skid will be for the 5% Retainage & Startup costs.  

f.) Approvals to Upcoming Construction Contracts 

i. MEC recommends the Board reject bid(s) received from the most recent solicitation for Phase 1  

90



Murfee Engineering Co., Inc.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Austin, Texas 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID

Water Use Trends

0

250

500

750

1,000

1,250

1,500

1,750

2,000

Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18 Jan-19 Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22 Jan-23 Jan-24 Jan-25

U
n

it
 U

sa
ge

 (
G

P
D

/L
U

E)

Month

Reunion Ranch WCID
Per LUE Water Use Trends

Rolling Annual Average Use Per LUE Water Use per LUE

91



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Austin, Texas 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID

Wastewater Flow Projections

0.00

0.01

0.02

0.03

0.04

0.05

0.06

0.07

0.08

0.09

0.10

Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18 Jan-19 Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22 Jan-23 Jan-24 Jan-25

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 F
lo

w
 (

M
G

D
)

Month

Reunion Ranch WCID 
Wastewater Flow Projections

Flow Adjusted Flow 100% Permitted Flow 90% Permitted Flow 75% Permitted Flow

90% of Permitted Capacity

Treatment Capacity

3-Month Average Flow (actual)

75% of Permitted Capacity

Adjusted flows and projection

Suspected Misreadings
due to Weir Calibration

92



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Austin, Texas 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID

WWTP Unit Usage Analysis

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18 Jan-19 Jan-20 Jan-21 Jan-22 Jan-23 Jan-24 Jan-25

U
n

it
 U

sa
ge

 (
gp

d
/E

SF
C

)

Month

Reunion Ranch WCID
WWTP Unit Usage Analysis

Per LUE Use

Adjusted Per LUE Use

Permitting Design Basis - 150 gpd/ESFC

Average - 107 gpd/ESFC

Maximum - 131 gpd/ESFC

Average + 1 Std Dev - 115 gpd/ESFC

Bond Feasibility Basis - 130 gpd/ESFC

Suspected Misreadings
due to Weir Calibration

93



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Austin, Texas 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID

WWTP Effluent Quality

 -

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

 10

JAN-23 APR-23 JUL-23 OCT-23 JAN-24 APR-24 JUL-24 OCT-24 JAN-25

Biological Oxygen Demand

Maximum Permit Limit:
5 mg/L 30-Day Average

 -

 0.5

 1.0

 1.5

 2.0

 2.5

 3.0

 3.5

JAN-23 APR-23 JUL-23 OCT-23 JAN-24 APR-24 JUL-24 OCT-24 JAN-25

Turbidity

Maximum Permit Limit:
3 NTU 30-Day Average

 -

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

JAN-23 APR-23 JUL-23 OCT-23 JAN-24 APR-24 JUL-24 OCT-24 JAN-25

E. Coli

Maximum Permit Limit:
20 MPN 30-Day Geometric Mean
75 MPN Maximum Grab Sample

 -

 0.5

 1.0

 1.5

 2.0

 2.5

 3.0

 3.5

JAN-23 APR-23 JUL-23 OCT-23 JAN-24 APR-24 JUL-24 OCT-24 JAN-25

Total Suspended Solids

94



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Austin, Texas 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID

Operational and Capital Projects 

Project Description

Original 

Budget

Revised 

Budget

 Contract 

Cost 

Cost to 

Date Final Cost

Estimated 

Start

Estimated 

Completion Final Completion Date Additional Notes

Main Line Valve Maintenance Locate and clean/exercise valves $2,000 20% of valve annually

Effluent Lift Station (Filter Feed 

Pumps) Pump Replacement

Replace the submersible pumps that 

are not operating according to their 

design point

$50,000 Jan-26 Jul-26
Note, potential additional upgrades in the future, 

$50K; 

Storage shed at WWTP

Install a shed to store spare parts at 

the WWTP, storage on site was 

significantly reduced because of the 

WWTP Exp

$5,000 Mar-25 Jul-25 Request from Inframark - delayed until FY24

Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Effciency Upgrades Phase 1
Purchase of Irrigation Pump Skid $105,000 $125,000 $105,890 Jan-25 Apr-25

This Phase will allow the Board to Shorten the 

equipment lead time for the irrigation of common 

areas within the HOA.  

Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Effciency Upgrades Phase 1b

Irrigation Pump Skid Installation 

(Electrical, Piping, Appurtenances) 
$0 $75,000 

Irrigation Pump Skid Installation (Electrical, Piping, 

Appurtenances) 

Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Effciency Upgrades Phase 2

Install piping and valving to allow use 

of irrigation pump for HOA irrigation 

uses

$105,000 $150,000 $56,730 Dec-24 Apr-25
This Phase will allow for the irrigation of common 

areas within the HOA.  

Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Effciency Upgrades Phase 3

Install piping and valving to allow use 

of irrigation pump for drip field use
$0 $35,000 Apr-25 Jun-25

This stage of the plan will allow for redundancy in 

the effluent disposal system and the effluent tank 

filling processes within the plant.   

Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Effciency Upgrades Phase 4

SCADA integration of pump skid and 

appertenances
$20,000 $35,000 Apr-25 May-25

This stage of the plan will allow automated use of 

the irrigation and drip fields and remote sensing 

of conditions and errors.

Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Effciency Upgrades Phase 5
Decommision Drip Field Pump Skid $0 $10,000 May-25 Jun-25

This Phase of the plan allows for the removal of 

the maintainance and power costs assciated with 

this equipment

Smart Meters District-wide Meter Conversion $500,000 Jun-29 Feb-30
Based on the Cellular Option from the Jan 2025 

HydroPro quote

* The Effciency upgrades are the evolution of the 2021 Irrrigation Pump Skid Project initial 

The Original budget of $230,000 has been proportion to the 3 phases that incorporate the scope of the original project. 

95



Efficiency Upgrades
Name Assigned to Start Finish % Complete

1 Phase 1 - -‐rrigation PImp Suid k &aueIp Mater Wine -‐nstallation 1L/1L/2/0 5L51L/2/0 2

/ Phase / - -‐rrigation Wine -‐nstallation 1/L13L/2/7 5L13L/2/0 2

5 Phase 5 - 4rip Field Connection 7L1L/2/0 0L52L/2/0 2

7 Phase 7 - SCA4A -‐ntegration /L17L/2/0 7L52L/2/0 2

0 Phase 0 - 4ecommission EDisting PImp Suid 0L1L/2/0 0L52L/2/0 2

EDported from &icrosoft Proxect on /L15L/2/0 Page 1 of 1

96



Product ID Qty Ship   Description Sales Price Total

Invoice

Ship To:Bill To:

Due on receipt

TermsShip Via Customer PO

DNS1619

Original Order #

5/20/2024

DNSI1785000354

1/29/2025

Customer Number

Shipped DateOrder Date

Invoice Number

1/29/2025

Invoice DateContact

Reunion Rnnch WCID
100 Jayne Cove way
AUSTIN, TX 78737

Reunion Ranch WCID
C/O Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
Attorneys at Law Texas Office
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
AUSTIN, TX 78738
(512) 476-6604 x

Received By

Direct Ship

FOB

11Booster TIGERFLOW package booster pump station Series VMS-4000-VFD, Model DVMV-25TF-C-S6-VM-P-
VFD, UL/C-UL listed, engineered packaged variable speed duplex domestic water booster system 
consisting pumps,
       Piping valves, control panel and assembly.  Each pump rated 185GPM vs 125 PSI. Remaining 
Agreement

11Freight-DP Prepaid and Add to InvoiceINcluded

90,006.50Group Subtotal:

11 10,589.0010,589.00Down Payment 10 % Down Payment

100,595.50
Charge Card: Exp Date:

8.2500 %

100,595.50

       0.00

0.00

Subtotal:

Sales Tax 1:

Freight:

Total: 

0.00Other: 

0.0000 % 0.00Sales Tax 2:

Our Tax ID: 740731348 Your Tax ID:

... 

A service charge of 1.5% per month (18% annually) or the 
maximum interest permitted by applicable laws, whichever is 
lower, will be added to all past due invoices.

Tax Exempt

Recommended for approval by
Chris Rosales, District Engineer

2/13/25

97



Board Meeting: February 18th, 2025

Reunion Ranch WCID

General Manager Reports for the month of

January 2025

98



2002 W. Grand Pkwy N #100
Katy, Tx  77449 

(T) 512.246.0498 

www.inframark.com 

Memorandum for: Board of Directors Reunion Ranch WCID 

From: Dragan Sonnier 

Date: February 18th, 2025 

Subject: Operations and Maintenance Report 

Below is a summary of activities since the last Board Meeting: 

A. Administrative 
a. Budget Amendment Discussion 

- After a thorough review of our current budget allocations and operational requirements, it has become 

clear that an amendment is necessary to maintain the efficiency and compliance of our repairs and 

maintenance operations.

                     -To ensure a realistic and sustainable funding approach, we have analyzed the historical budgets for repairs 
and maintenance: 

 2020: Budgeted - $96,000      Actual - $341,057 

 2021: Budgeted - $132,000   Actual - $298,969

 2022: Budgeted - $156,000   Actual - $207,472

 2023: Budgeted - $174,300   Actual - $166,370

 2024: Budgeted - $132,000   Actual - $224,613

 2025 (Current Allocation): $189,060 

 Historical Average: $247,702 

                  -Given the significant reduction in the 2025 budget compared to prior years, we recommend amending the 
budget to align with the historical average of $247,702. This adjustment will provide a more realistic allocation to 
adequately support necessary repairs and maintenance activities, ensuring the continued reliability and sustainability of 
our infrastructure. 

                  -To enhance oversight and improve transparency in managing repair and maintenance expenses, we 
recommend appointing a designated board member as a point of contact for these expenditures. This will facilitate a 
deeper understanding of cost drivers, improve budget forecasting, and ensure that expenditures align with district 
priorities. We appreciate your consideration of this request and welcome any discussion to further address this matter. 

B. Improvement of Wastewater Treatment Plant Operations 

a. Nothing significant to report at this time. 

C. Wastewater treatment plant & effluent subsurface irrigation

a. All facilities comply for the month; (BOD & TSS are both below 5 this month) 
b. The plant’s capacity is at 78%; total flows are 1.93 MG; average flows are 62,361 GPD. 

D. Wastewater collection system 

99



a. During an inspection, an air leak was identified on the blower line to SBR 1, likely due to the 
expansion of an aging pipeline. To address the issue, a dresser coupling was procured from Act 
Pipe and installed to repair the line. The surrounding area was cleaned, and as a preventive 
measure, the coupling was protected with a covering to ensure durability and safeguard against 
environmental exposure.

b. Power outage in neighborhood. Following reports that the Phase Failure alarm did not trigger a call, we 
conducted a thorough inspection of the unit for any potential issues. The OmniSite system on-site 
appears to have a strong signal and an active transmitter. Additionally, the GuardDog app is successfully 
receiving alarm unit updates, including runtime data, indicating proper communication. A review of 
online records shows that Dispatch acknowledged the alarm but did not notify the on-call personnel as 
expected. Notably, the generator activated during this event, ensuring continued operation. At this time, 
the system is functioning properly, but further investigation may be needed to address the notification 
gap and ensure timely alerts to on-call personnel in future incidents. 

E. Water distribution system 

a. Water accountability is at 98.76% for the month.                                                           
b. Billing cycle from December 18th, 2024 - January 16th, 2025

F. Stormwater Conveyance & Pond maintenance  

a. Inframark conducted Pond inspections on January 17th.  Nothing to report currently. 

G. Customer matters, complaints, reports & updates     

a. Pool Application/Request for District Property Access – Progress has been made with the pool 
addresses that were not inspected in prior years.  The list of residents needing final inspection 
is now down to 12.  There were several addresses on the list the HOA provided that were 
confirmed to not have pools, with the assistance of Google Maps and homeowner feedback.   

b. WCID / HOA pool communication – We reached out to the new Account Manager for the HOA 
(First Service Residential) to discuss how we can work together to keep each party informed of 
new applications going forward.   We will be checking in with them monthly for any new 
addresses that have applied through them to compare to our tracker.    

c. Erosion concern near Adam – We have contacted the resident and requested that they 
coordinate with their contractor to implement proper erosion control measures. As a result, silt 
fencing has now been installed to help mitigate further erosion issues. Additionally, we have 
requested an additional deposit to cover potential erosion repair costs. However, this request is 
being disputed, as it was not explicitly discussed during the onsite meeting. Given this, we will 
proceed with repairing any necessary erosion damage at no cost to the resident or the district, 
if required, to ensure proper site stabilization. 

H. Customer billing & delinquencies  

a. Mailed Delinquent Letters 7 tags hung 2, disconnects 0. 

I. Authorizations for expenditures related to contracts, repairs, replacements, operations 
improvements, and maintenance. 

Current Items for Board consideration: 

100



Vendor Amount Description Work Order # 

101



Description Variance

Jan-24 Jan-25

Residential 518 519 1

Commercial - HOA 16 16

Hydrant - - -

Tracking 1 1 -

Reclaimed - -

Total Number of Accounts Billed 535 536 1

Residential 5,026,000 4,306,000 (720,000)

Commercial - HOA 59,000 33,000 (26,000)

Hydrant - - -

Tracking     *Meters corrected in billing 121,000 6,000 (115,000)

Reclaimed - - -

Total Gallons Consumed 5,206,000 4,345,000 (861,000)

Residential 9,703 8,297 (1,406)

Commercial - HOA 3,688 2,063 (1,625)

Hydrant - - -

Tracking 121,000 6,000 (115,000)

Reclaimed - - -

Avg Water Use for Accounts Billed 9,730.84 8,106.34 (1,624)

Total Billed $75,055 $70,033 -$5,022

Total Aged Receivables $5,589 $4,623 -$966

Total Receivables $80,644 $74,656 -$5,988

Billing Summary

Connections

Average Consumption

Consumption

102



12 Billing Month History Revenue by Category

$0.00

$10,000.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$40,000.00

$50,000.00

$60,000.00

$70,000.00

$80,000.00

$90,000.00

$100,000.00

Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25

Water Revenue Wastewater Revenue

103



53882

58067

64541 63752

29411
30110 30370

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

$120,000.00

January 2022 June 2022 January 2023 June 2023 January 2024 June 2024 January 2025

3 Year Average Monthly Water and Wastewater Revenue

Water Revenue Wastewater Revenue 3 Year Avg. Water Revenue 3 Year Avg. Wastewater Revenue

104



Date Total Receivable Total 30 Day Total 60 Day Total 90 Day Total 120+

1/24 79,377.03$                                                          3,914.91$                       1,634.94$                          883.49$                   129.96$                                           

2/24 66,826.77$                                                          3,385.87$                       1,851.95$                          632.16$                   11.92$                                             

3/24 81,497.55$                                                          2,676.85$                       1,417.80$                          223.13$                   51.33$                                             

4/24 93,636.54$                                                          4,085.11$                       961.60$                             109.46$                   109.46$                                           

5/24 141,242.21$                                                        6,109.59$                       1,537.49$                          640.69$                   218.92$                                           

6/24 155,355.94$                                                        3,757.92$                       2,976.25$                          172.11$                   193.90$                                           

7/24 102,498.99$                                                        3,442.92$                       940.59$                             1,563.80$                344.10$                                           

8/24 110,524.64$                                                        4,792.00$                       909.05$                             280.69$                   1,364.10$                                        

9/24 129,470.88$                                                        4,671.84$                       752.44$                             194.25$                   538.11$                                           

10/24 116,850.63$                                                        8,819.96$                       1,463.08$                          194.25$                   445.45$                                           

11/24 110,477.98$                                                        5,672.87$                       2,351.14$                          1,079.93$                339.70$                                           

12/24 96,654.00$                                                          15,574.27$                     2,944.25$                          955.85$                   213.95$                                           

1/25 74,656.31$                                                          5,082.99$                       2,063.72$                          1,019.84$                130.53$                                           

Board Consideration to Write Off $0.00

Board Consideration Collections $0.00

Delinquent Letter Mailed 7

Delinquent Tags Hung 2

Disconnects for Non Payment 0

Date Current Total 30 Day Total 60 Day Total 90 Day Total 120+

1/24 506 17 11 3 1

2/24 510 17 7 4 1

3/24 508 23 7 1 1

4/24 498 33 8 0 1

5/24 505 27 9 5 1

6/24 516 21 10 3 1

7/24 518 24 5 4 2

8/24 502 38 5 1 3

9/24 520 24 5 1 1

10/24 505 34 8 1 1

11/24 513 19 8 5 1

12/24 467 61 11 4 1

1/25 508 21 13 2 1

12 Month Accounts Arrears Report

12 Month Accounts Receivable and Collections Report

 $-

 $20,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $120,000.00

 $140,000.00

 $160,000.00

 $180,000.00

1/24 2/24 3/24 4/24 5/24 6/24 7/24 8/24 9/24 10/24 11/24 12/24 1/25

Total Receivable Total 30 Day Total 60 Day Total 90 Day Total 120+

105



Current Annual Avg 2.70         TML / OPERATIONS / MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT / RRWCID
State Requirements Must Be Above .50         MOR Tab

        Change the month to current manager report month

Date CL2 Avg Mono Chlorine NH3         highlight CL2 avg  each address average at bottom of page

Jan-24 2.88 2.62 0.18

Feb-24 3.32 3.06 0.53

Mar-24 3.05 2.75 0.29

Apr-24 2.81 2.64 0.28

May-24 2.56 2.50 0.36

Jun-24 2.73 2.57 0.30

Jul-24 2.23 1.93 0.58

Aug-24 1.75 1.45 0.34

Sep-24 2.54 2.43 0.25

Oct-24 2.20 0.78 0.08

Nov-24 3.19 3.15 0.35

Dec-24 2.78 2.82 0.25

Jan-25 3.05 2.86 0.29

Water Quality Monitoring

Water Production and Quality

 -

 0.50

 1.00

 1.50

 2.00

 2.50

 3.00

 3.50

CL2 Avg-Mono Chlorine - NH3

CL2 Avg Mono Chlorine NH3

106



        comes from Water Loss Annual - From last month

         copy from previous month water loss annual  

        update current month from water loss report

        click on chart columns to pull down to add current month onto chart

         snip and put the chart into report

Water Accountability Report

-2,000

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

Series1 Series2 Series3 3 Month Avg. Master Meters 3 month Avg. Billed Use

107



13,002

10,972

9,021

6,291

4,7874,911

6,056

8,700

10,644

12,270

13,306

12,043

9,708

7,192

5,498

4,620
5,240

6,227

7,471

8,623

9,642

11,970

9,472

7,154

12,780

11,117

9,129

6,394

4,808
5,072

5,827

8,250

10,040

12,206

13,291

12,127

9,845

7,246

5,643

4,610
5,204

6,212

7,476

8,718

12,271
11,982

9,387

7,057

-213
156119 115 31171

-221 -440 -598
-57 -8 92 145 62 152 -3 -30 -9 11 102 -76 68 -30 -85

3 Month Billed vs Water Loss Average

Billed Use Flushing/Other % Loss

108



Month Read Date

Number of 

Connections Master Meters

Billed 

Use

Flushing/

Other

Gal.s 

Loss (-) % Loss
Accounted 

For Loss % Accounted For %

January 23 1/18/23 535 4,716 4,553 14 (149) -3.16% 96.84% 0.89% 100.89%

February 23 2/20/23 534 4,199 4,336 8 145 3.45% 103.45% 0.97% 100.97%

March 23 3/20/23 535 5,819 6,328 8 517 8.88% 108.88% 0.92% 100.92%

April 23 4/18/23 535 8,149 8,257 8 7 0.09% 100.09% 0.35% 100.35%

May 23 5/18/23 535 8,348 8,506 8 7 0.08% 100.08% 0.20% 100.20%

June 23 6/16/23 535 9,585 9,617 7 39 0.41% 100.41% 0.37% 100.37%

July 23 7/17/23 535 13,982 13,509 7 (466) -3.33% 96.67% 0.35% 100.35%

August 23 8/16/23 535 13,244 13,493 8 257 1.94% 101.94% 1.03% 101.03%

September 23 9/18/23 535 12,693 12,871 8 257 2.02% 102.02% 0.90% 100.90%

October 23 10/18/23 535 10,192 10,017 8 (167) -1.64% 98.36% 0.01% 100.01%

November 23 11/16/23 535 6,239 6,646 8 415 6.65% 106.65% 0.39% 100.39%

December 23 12/15/23 535 5,146 5,076 8 (62) -1.20% 98.80% 0.05% 100.05%

January 24 1/18/24 535 5,110 5,206 8 104 2.04% 102.04% 0.03% 100.03%

February 24 2/19/24 535 3,603 3,548 5 (50) -1.39% 98.61% -0.19% 99.81%

March 24 3/18/24 535 7,006 6,859 3 (144) -2.06% 97.94% -0.19% 99.81%

April 24 4/16/24 535 8,071 8,230 7 166 2.06% 102.06% -0.06% 99.94%

May 24 5/16/24 535 7,337 7,340 7 10 0.14% 100.14% -0.25% 99.75%

June 24 6/18/24 535 10,462 10,585 7 130 1.24% 101.24% -0.29% 99.71%

July 24 7/16/24 536 11,127 11,239 9 121 1.09% 101.09% -0.52% 99.48%

August 24 8/15/24 536 12,065 11,540 12 (513) -4.25% 95.75% -0.82% 99.18%

September 24 9/17/24 536 13,773 13,939 9 175 1.27% 101.27% 0.06% 100.06%

October 24 10/16/24 536 11,377 11,335 151 109 0.96% 100.96% -0.44% 99.56%

November 24 11/18/24 536 10,760 10,672 8 (80) -0.74% 99.26% -1.18% 98.82%

December 24 12/17/24 536 6,280 6,153 8 (119) -1.89% 98.11% -1.63% 98.37%

January 25 1/16/25 536 4,421 4,345 21 (55) -1.24% 98.76% -1.24% 98.76%

0 100.00%

Running

109



Wastewater Production and Quality

Wastewater Flows for the Month of January

0.000

0.020

0.040

0.060

0.080

0.100

0.120

110



TCEQ PERMIT PERMIT ACTUAL COMPLIANT? PERCENT

0.08 MGD 0.062 MGD Yes 78.0%

1.0 mg/L 1.6 mg/L Yes

6.0 Std Units 7.49 Std Units Yes

9.0 Std Units 7.49 Std Units Yes

210 Permit (Inactive) PERMIT ACTUAL COMPLIANT?

Turbidity (Avg) 3.0 NTUs 0.87 NTUs Yes

5 mg/L 2.3 mg/L Yes

20 mg/L 1.0 mg/L Yes

For the Month of January

Flow  WWTP (Avg.)

BOD (Avg)

TSS (Avg)

Chlorine Residual (Min)

PH (Min)

PH (Max)

111



Total 

Connections

Total WWTP 

Flows

Daily Average 

Flows

WWTP 

Capacity %

Dec-25 0%

Nov-25 0%

Oct-25 0%

Sep-25 0%

Aug-25 0%

Jul-25 0%

Jun-25 0%

May-25 0%

Apr-25 0%

Mar-25 0%

Feb-25 0%

Jan-25 536 1,933,200 62,361 78%

2025 TOTALS 1,933,200 62,361 78%

Dec-24 536 1,850,500 59,694 75%

Nov-24 536 1,783,700 59,457 74%

Oct-24 536 1,752,800 56,542 71%

Sep-24 536 1,721,000 57,367 72%

Aug-24 536 1,871,800 60,381 75%

Jul-24 536 1,863,600 60,116 75%

Jun-24 535 1,831,400 61,047 76%

May-24 535 1,857,800 61,930 77%

Apr-24 535 1,963,800 65,460 82%

Mar-24 535 2,239,400 72,200 90%

Feb-24 535 1,793,400 61,840 77%

Jan-24 535 2,152,300 69,430 87%

2024 TOTALS 22,681,500 62,122 78%

Dec-23 535 1,907,100 61,519 77%

Nov-23 535 1,758,200 58,607 73%

Oct-23 535 1,848,100 59,616 75%

Sep-23 535 2,048,100 68,270 85%

Aug-23 535 1,802,900 58,160 73%

Jul-23 534 1,781,900 57,480 72%

Jun-23 535 2,163,600 72,120 90%

May-23 535 2,378,000 76,739 96%

Apr-23 535 1,692,800 56,430 71%

Mar-23 535 1,765,000 56,935 71%

Feb-23 534 1,519,500 54,270 68%

Jan-23 535 1,795,000 57,900 72%

2023 TOTALS 22,460,200 738,046.00 77%

Reunion Ranch WCID Wastewater Flow Historical

112



DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 1/17/2024

WO #: 3969043

           STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA         

          DRAIN OUTLET

Pond Location

Pond water level

Does the pond drain within 48 hours?

Sediment depth in the forbay?

Sediment depth in the sand filter area?

Trash found at site?

Is vegetation below 18" in height?

Trees or brush found in basin area?

Condition of the media?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe

Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check

Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)?

Discharge valve open operational

Emergency bypass valve closed and operational

Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment?

COMMENTS:

DENISE COVE - STORM DRAIN

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRWCID/Packet Prep/02-FEB/Pond Report 1-25

113



DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 1/17/2025

WO #: 3969043

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA         

       

Pond Location

Pond water level

Does the pond drain within 48 hours?

Sediment depth in the forbay?

Sediment depth in the sand filter area?

Trash found at site?

Is vegetation below 18" in height?

Trees or brush found in basin area?

Condition of the media?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe

Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check

Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)?

Discharge valve open operational

Emergency bypass valve closed and operational

Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment?

COMMENTS

JANE COVE - STORM DRAIN

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRWCID/Packet Prep/02-FEB/Pond Report 1-25

114



DISTRICT: Reunion Ranch 

DATE: 1/17/2025

WO #: 3969043
TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA         

WO Initiated WO Completed 

Pond Location

Pond water level?

Inlets in good structural condition?

Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris?

Trash found at site?

Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment?

Erosion present at shoreline?

Erosion occuring around the inlets or outlet structures?

Discharge valve open operational?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe?

Execessive algae blooms present?

Invaisve plants present?

Trees or woody vegetation present on the dam or embankment?

Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond?

Aerator 

COMMENTS: POND LOOKS GOOD

NO

NO

N/A

STORMWATER POND INSPECTION

WET PONDS

YES

90%

WQP 2-2 ( 362 MARY ELISE)

N/A

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

OK

NO DATA

NO

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRWCID/Packet Prep/02-FEB/Pond Report 1-25

115



DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 1/17/2025

WO #: 3969043

           STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA         

    WET PONDS

WO Initiated WO Completed

Pond Location

Pond water level?

Inlets in good structural condition?

Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris?

Trash found at site?

Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment?

Erosion present at shoreline?

Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures?

Discharge valve open operational?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe?

Execessive algae blooms present?

Invaisve plants present?

Trees or woody vegetation present on the dam or embankment?

Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond?

COMMENTS: POND LOOKS GOOD

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

NO

OK

N/A

NO

NO DATA

WQP 2-3 (ACROSS 2491 REUNION RANCH)

YES

YES

90%

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRWCID/Packet Prep/02-FEB/Pond Report 1-25

116



DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 1/17/2025

WO #: 3969043

           STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA         

          SAND FILTER SYSTEM

WO Initiated WO Completed

Pond Location

Pond water level

Does the pond drain within 48 hours?

Sediment depth in the forbay?

Sediment depth in the sand filter area?

Trash found at site?

Is vegetation below 18" in height?

Trees or brush found in basin area?

Condition of the media?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe

Was sediment found in the under drain piping? Remove open clean out tops and check

Any damage to structural elements (pipes, concrete drainage, retaining walls, gabian walls, etc.)?

Trickle Channel or Splitter Box

Emergency bypass valve closed and operational

Are all inlets in area clear of debris and sediment?

COMMENTS: POND LOOKS GOOD

NO

YES

NO

OK

OK

NO

NO

OK

N/A

N/A

YES

2"-3"

2"-3" UNEVEN 

WQP 2-4  (568 KATIE)

DRY

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRWCID/Packet Prep/02-FEB/Pond Report 1-25

117



DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 1/17/2025

WO #: 3969043

           STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA         

WET PONDS

WO  Initiated WO Completed

Pond Location

Pond water level?

Inlets in good structural condition?

Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris?

Trash found at site?

Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment?

Erosion present at shoreline?

Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures?

Discharge valve open operational?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe?

Execessive algae blooms present?

Invaisve plants present?

Trees or woody vegetation present on the dam or embankment?

Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond?

COMMENTS

NO

NO 

NO

WQP 3-1 (879 JACKSDAW)

70%

YES

NO

NO DATA

POND IS LOW

NO

NO

N/A

OK

YES

NO

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRWCID/Packet Prep/02-FEB/Pond Report 1-25

118



DISTRICT: REUNION RANCH

DATE: 1/17/2025

WO #: 3969043

           STORMWATER POND INSPECTION TECH.: TAMMY YBARRA         

       WET PONDS

WO Initiatied WO Completed

Pond Location

Pond water level?

Inlets in good structural condition?

Inlets clear of accumulated sediment or debris?

Trash found at site?

Sinkhole, cracks or seeps visible in the embankment?

Erosion present at shoreline?

Erosion occuing around the inlets or outlet structures?

Discharge valve open operational?

Condition of vegetation around the out fall pipe?

Execessive algae blooms present?

Invaisve plants present?

Trees or woody vegetation present on the dam or embankment?

Sediment has accumulated and reduced the volume of the pond?

COMMENTS: ALGAE STILL PRESENT

WQP 3-3  (1007 JACKSDAW)

NO

NO

N/A

N/A

50%

YES

OK

N/A

NO

NO

POND IS LOW

NO DATA

NO

NO

https://inframark.sharepoint.com/sites/AustinAdmins/Shared Documents/KATHY/Districts/Reunion Ranch - RRWCID/Packet Prep/02-FEB/Pond Report 1-25

119



 

CUSTOMER FIRST NEWSLETTER
February 2025

Understanding PFAS and the EPA’s New Regulations

WHAT ARE PFAS AND WHY ARE THEY A CONCERN?
Per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) are a group of man-made chemicals
valued for their water- and stain-resistant properties. Often referred to as “forever
chemicals,” PFAS are highly persistent in the environment, resisting degradation
and accumulating in water sources, including drinking water.

Exposure to PFAS, even at low levels, is linked to significant health risks, including:
Thyroid disorders
Immune system suppression
Developmental issues
Increased risk of certain cancers

These chemicals typically enter drinking water through industrial discharges,
firefighting foam, and landfill runoff, making them a growing public health concern.

EPA'S LANDMARK ACTION ON PFAS REGULATION
In April 2024, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) finalized the National
Primary Drinking Water Regulation (NPDWR) for six PFAS compounds. This new
regulation establishes Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs) for the following PFAS
compounds:

ppt: parts per trillion, also expressed as nanograms per liter (ng/L)

MCLG: Maximum Contaminant Level Goal. An MCLG is the level of a contaminant in
drinking water below which there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for
a margin of safety and are non-enforceable public health goals.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS OF THE REGULATION
The regulation includes: 120



Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs): These are specific limits set for six PFAS
compounds to ensure water safety.

Hazard Index (HI): A health risk assessment tool used to evaluate exposure to multiple
PFAS chemicals. The HI sums up the fractions comparing each PFAS level in water to
health-based water concentrations.

Mandatory Monitoring: Public water systems must:
Initial monitoring requirements must be completed by 2027.
Conduct ongoing compliance monitoring after initial assessments.

Corrective Actions: Water systems with PFAS levels exceeding MCLs have until 2029 to
implement necessary measures to reduce contamination.

Public Notification: Community water systems must notify the public of any MCL
violations within 30 days. Beginning in 2027, these systems are also required to include
PFAS data in their annual Consumer Confidence Reports.

PROTECTING PUBLIC HEALTH THROUGH REGULATION
This regulatory milestone underscores the EPA’s commitment to safeguarding
public health by reducing PFAS exposure. Advanced filtration technologies, such as
activated carbon and reverse osmosis, are highly effective in mitigating PFAS
contamination, aligning with the new standards.

LOOKING AHEAD
As governments and regulatory agencies establish stricter PFAS limits, it is crucial
to stay informed about developments and take proactive steps to address these
challenges. For public water systems and communities, the timeline provides an
opportunity to implement advanced solutions, ensuring safer drinking water for all.

On behalf of the Texas MUD Leadership Team
Todd A. Burrer
President, MUDs
713-805-9232
Todd.Burrer@inframark.com

Inframark | 2002 West Grand Parkway North Suite 100 | Katy, TX 77449 US

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

121

mailto:Todd.Burrer@inframark.com
https://www.constantcontact.com/legal/customer-contact-data-notice

	1
	4a
	4b
	5
	6
	01 Agenda
	02 Calendar
	02a Divider Cash
	03 cash activity rpt
	03.5 Cash Investment Report
	03.6 Quarterly Investment Report - DEC
	03.7 Tax Collections - Hays
	03.8 Tax Collection Worksheet
	04 collateral analysis
	05 collateral statement
	07 divider financial stmts
	08 compilation rpt
	09 balance sheet
	10 income stmt
	11 supplementary index
	11a GF Divider
	12 budget comp
	13 projection
	14 bank acct recs - combined
	17 accts payable - REDACT CUSTOMERS
	18 payroll summary
	21.1 DSF Divider
	21.2 Debt Service Schedule
	25 Divider - Expenditures
	27 vend invoices 1
	28 bookkeeper acct divider
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 2025.01.22
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 2025.01.23
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 2025.01.24
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 2025.01.27
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 2025.01.31
	29 bookkeeper acct invoices 2025.02.05

	7fv
	8
	1 - 250213-Engr Report
	2-Water Flow Tracking-RRWCID-240814 250213
	3-Flow Projections
	4-Unit Usage
	5-Effluent Quality
	6-Spreadsheet for Report-RRWCID-2024-2025 250213
	7-210 Schedule
	8-Approved Pump Skid Invoice

	9
	DENISE CV
	JAYNE CV
	WQP 2-2
	WQP 2-3
	WQP 2-4
	WQP 3-1
	WQP 3-3




